
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

P.O. BOX 93  229 Broadway Street East  ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 
 

AGENDA 
SEPTEMBER 21, 2016 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
5:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

Recess to Work Shop 

a. 156 Broadway St E, Private Water Service Repair 

b. 2017 Budget 

Reconvene Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Approval of Agenda 

5. Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes) 

6. Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of August 17, 2016 

7. Approval of Bills Paid 

8. Consent Agenda: 

a) Approve of August/September 2016 Journal Entries 

b) Acknowledge Lions Monument Committee‘s August 10, 17, 24 and 30th, 2016 
Meeting Minutes 

c) Approve Resolution 2016-34 - LG220 Lawful Gambling Exempt Permit for Mary of 

the Immaculate Conception Church on November 20, 2016 

d) Resolution 2016-36 Acceptance of August/September Donations 

9. Department  Reports    
 

a) Sheriff’s Report 

b) City Engineer Dave Blommel (SEH), 2017 Street Project 

c) Administration 

1) 2017 Budget – Resolution 2016-35, Adoption of the Preliminary 2017 Tax Levy 

2) Random Drug Testing 

3) Skate Shed and Sand 

4) Mill Street Water Main 

10. Council Action: 

a) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

1. Fire Hall Generator 

11. Mayor / Council Report’s 
 

12. Other 
 

13. Open Forum 
 

14.  Adjourn 
agenda.wd 
*This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
City of Rockville.  This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 





ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
August 17, 2016 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
 

Town Hall Style Meeting to discuss Pleasant Road street repair vs street repair with water main 
extension. 5:00 p.m. 

 
Council Members present:  Susan Palmer, Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Duane Willenbring.  Absent:  Mayor 
Jeff Hagen. 
 
Staff members present:  City Administrator Martin Bode, City Engineer David Blommel w/SEH, Stearns County 
Sheriff Representative’s Victor Weiss, Planning Commission Chair Bill Becker. 

 
Community members present:  Michelle Reinert, Tony and Doris Skaja, Connie Olson, James McDonald, Bill 
Fairbanks, Paul Wirth, Dennis Menke, Terri Person, Mike Vanderweyst, Mike and Lori Diederichs, Judy Merrill, 
Jim Voigt, Rich and Sue Klein, Candy Voigt, Terisa Doll, Dennis Vogel, Carmel Koep, Jim Arnold, Les Green, 
Wayne Laudenbach, Paul and Jeanne Duininck, Pam and Dedric McBroom, Dan Berger, Kim Kasper, Melinda 
Sanders, Beth and Dave Meyer, Sally Green, Jayme Thielen, Brian Kasper, Michael McKenna, Wayne 
Sanders, Rich Clubb, Brian Swenson, Diane Swenson, Wayne Hiemenz, Jack and Pat Stevens, Ed Karls, 
Mike Ziemann, Tudie Hermanutz, Daryl and Rosie Steil, Tim and Marie Lingl, Scott Perrault, Mark Rothstein, 
Carol Dietman. 
 

a. City Engineer Dave Blommel w/SEH: 

Pleasant Road – Street Repairs (mill and overlay) with or without a Water Main Extension.  This 
was an informational meeting only and no council action was taken. 

Items Discussed: 

-Current road is 22 feet wide by 5,820 feet long 

-Current pavement has exceeded its useful life 

-Residents are receiving Sanitary Sewer services from the City of Rockville (low flow grinder lift 
stations, installed 2005) 

-Residents currently do not have City water 

-City in 2005 installed a 12” PVC Water Main along Pleasant Road for a distance of 720 feet 
South of CR 137 

-Benefits of City water: Improved fire protection with hydrants every 500 feet, reliable water 
system, water treated to State Health standards, Improved water pressure. 

-Property owners can keep their existing wells for irrigation. 

-Estimated cost of mill and overlay 1,000,000.  Water Main additional 550,000. 

-City’s current assessment policy for street repairs is 27% property owner, 73%City or 
approximately $14.24 per foot of street frontage.  Water assessment is 100% property owner or 
approximately $9,000-$11,000 per connection. 

-Majority of residents in attendance expressed their opinion of not wanting City water service. 

 

b. 25683 Lake Road Nuisance Complaint (Tallman) 

Due to time constraints this item was moved to the regular council meeting agenda.  

 

 

 

 



Convene Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 

 

Item 1) Call to Order 

Item 2) Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order by Acting Mayor Sue Palmer at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present:  Council Members; Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Duane Willenbring.  
Absent:  Mayor Jeff Hagen. 
 
Staff members present:  City Administrator Martin Bode, Stearns County Sheriff Representative’s Victor 
Weiss, Planning Commission Chair Bill Becker. 
 
Others present were various members of the public. 
 
Item 3) Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Item 4) Approval/Additions of Agenda 

Addition to the agenda: 

 8.)  d. Acknowledge minimum wage increase from $9.00 to $9.50 per hour as of August 1, 2016. 

 10) e.  

2) Crack Sealing 

3) Close County Road 47 on September 11, 2016 

4) 25814 Lake Road Property Discussion 

5) 25683 Lake Road Nuisance Complaint  

Motion by Willenbring, second by Simon, to approve the agenda along with the additions as amended.  
Motion passed unanimously.   
 
Item 5) Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes)  

Pat Stevens inquired about whether 401 Oak Street was on the agenda. 

Item 6) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of July 13, 2016 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve the City Council minutes of July 13, 2016.  Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 

Item 7) Approval of Bills Paid 

Member’s questioned two invoices.  Administrator Bode provided the answers. 

Motion by Simon, second by Willenbring, to approve the bills paid for July and August.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   
 
Item 8) Consent Agenda: 
 

a) Approve of July/August 2016 Journal Entries 

b) Acknowledge Lions Monument Committee‘s July 20 & August 3, 2016 Meeting Minutes 

c) Approve Calendar adjustment – Change the November Planning Commission meeting to 
November 15, 2016, and the November Council meeting to November 16

th
, 2016. 

d) Acknowledge minimum wage increase from $9.00 to $9.50 per hour effective August 1, 2016. 

 



Motion by Simon, second by Willenbring, to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   
 
 
Item 9) Monument Committee 

a) Resolution 2016-31 Accepting July/August Donations 

Rosie Steil, spoke on behalf of the Rockville Veterans Monument Committee.  The Committee 
donated the Veteran’s Monument and the World Trade Center artifact to the City of Rockville. The 
monument dedication ceremony will be held on September 11th at 1 p.m.   

The Monument Committee makes the donation with the understanding that the City has sole 
ownership and 100 percent responsibility of any and all future repairs, maintenance, upkeep and 
liability for said monument and historical artifact as well as any upkeep to the grounds that the 
monument and artifact sits on.  And that the Monument Committee makes no promise of any future 
cash or monetary donation(s) associated with this project. 
 
Council thanked the Monument Committee for all their work and the donation. 

 
Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2016-31 Accepting July/August 
Donations.  Motion passed unanimously.   
 

Item 10) Department Reports: 

a) Sheriff’s Report (Victor Weiss) 

Sheriffs Deputy Victor Weiss reviewed with the Council the July 2016 written Sheriff’s Report 
of the City of Rockville activity. 

b) Planning Commission (Chair Bill Becker) 

1)  Ordinance 2016-85 - Opt Out of Temporary Family Healthcare Dwellings 

Notice is hereby given that the Rockville Planning Commission will hold a public 
hearing on Tuesday, August 16, 2016 at approximately 6:00 p.m. at Rockville City Hall 
– 229 Broadway Street East to consider revisions TO SECTION 9 GENRAL 
REQUIREMENTS, SUBDIVISION 2 AND ADDING ITEM N OPTING-OUT OF THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF MINNESOTA STATUTES, SECTION 462.3593 TEMPORARY 
FAMILY HEALTH CARE DWELLINGS 

Motion by Willenbring, second by Simon, to approve Ordinance 2016-85 – Opt 
Out of the Temporary Family Healthcare Dwellings.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
c) Fire 

1) Purchase Requisition 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve the annual 
repairs/maintenance invoice for the fire trucks in the amount of $8500.20 
payable to Emergency Apparatus Maintenance.  Motion carried unanimously. 

       2) Fire Form SC-16 

2016 Schedule Form for Lump-Sum Pension Plans. Council acknowledged the    
mandatory contribution of $20,664 payable in January 2017.   

d) Public Works/Parks 

1)  Review Written Report 

2)  Resolution 2016-32 Declaring Old Water Meters as Excess Property 



Motion by Willenbring, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2016-32 
Declaring Old Water Meters as Excess Property.  Motion passed unanimously.   

Any members of the public that wish to have access to the old water meters can 
contact the Public Works Department. 

 

3)  Waters Edge Special Event Permit and Street Closure 08/28/2016 

Dale Wicks, Waters Edge owner, has cancelled the outdoor event.  The street closure 
permit is no longer needed.  Event will be held indoors. 

4)  Mill Street Water Main 

Residents in this location have experienced continuous low water pressure.  This 
water main will require future attention.   

e) Administration 

1) D Weber Employee Evaluation 
 
Administrator Bode provided a brief summary of the employee evaluation on Ms. Weber, 
noting that overall Ms. Weber meets and or exceeds all expectations. 
 

2) Resolution 2016-33 - Liquor Compliance Check Failure 

 
First violation penalty is $500 and a one day suspension of business. 

 
Motion by Simon, second by Willenbring, to approve Resolution 2016-33 Liquor 
Compliance Check Failure.  Motion passed unanimously.   
 

3) 401 Oak St Storage Shed/Garage 

This is a non-conforming city lot with a storage shed/garage and no principal structure.  

There was a one-year Interim Use Permit granted in September of 2012, a one year 

additional extension was granted in September of 2013.  Recently the property owner has 

contacted several Councilmembers and informed them that a possible sale or transfer of 

the property was being worked on. 

 

Motion by Willenbring, second by Tallman, to approve postponing this item for a 

maximum of 2 months, (October 19).  Motion passed unanimously.   

 

4) 25814 Lake Road Property 

 

This is a non-conforming lot with a small, dilapidated cabin located on the property.  A 

nuisance violation notice regarding this structure was sent to the property owner on two 

separate occasions.  There has been no response from the owner. 

 

Motion by Tallman, second by Willenbring, to approve the city administrator moving 

forward with legal action on the 25814 Lake Road property.  Motion passed 

unanimously.   

 

5) Close County Road 47 

 

Street closure request from Mike Hoffman on September 11, 2016 (11:30 a.m. until 2:30 

p.m.) to close County Road 47 from Highway 23 to Chapel Street for the Veteran’s 

Monument Dedication. 



Motion by Palmer, second by Tallman, to approve the County Road 47 road closure 

as presented.  Motion passed unanimously.   

6) Crack Filling 

 

2016 crack filling quote at $.70 per foot with $8,000 for streets: Blue Bird Lane and 

$1,000.00 for Lions Parks Trail. 

 

Motion by Willenbring, second by Simon, to approve the crack filling quote as 

presented up to $9,000.00.  Motion passed unanimously.   

 

7) 25683 Lake Road Property  

 

Member Tallman provided an update on 25683 Lake Road property.  Property owner has 

made progress on the dwelling.  No further action required at this time. 

 

 

Item 11) Council Action: 

a) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers – None presented. 

 
 

Item 12) Mayor’s Report 

Nothing to report. 

 

Item 13) Other 

a) 2017 Budget 
The council will review the 2017 budget at the next city council workshop scheduled for 
September 21st at 5 p.m. 
 

b) Solar Energy 
 
Written information was provided to the council on a solar cost savings analysis for the City of 
Rockville by Geromino Energy.  Council agreed to not move forward with this project. 
   

 
Item 14) Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes) 
 
Vince Schaefer, Rockville, thanked the council for passing Ordinance 2016-85 - Opt Out of Temporary Family 
Healthcare Dwellings.   
 
Carol Dietman, Co Rd 47, requested that the city add an article in the next city newsletter about phone scams 
targeting the elderly. 
 
 
Item 15) Closed Meeting 

Per State Statute 13D.05 subd. 3. (a) Employee Evaluation of City Administrator Martin Bode. 

Council recessed.  

 
 
 
 



Item 16) Summary of Conclusions Regarding Evaluation  
 
Reconvene Council Meeting 7:57 p.m. 

Acting Mayer Sue Palmer provided a brief evaluation of Administrator Bode who met or exceeds the 
expectations of the city administrator’s position which included being satisfied with his work performance; 
organized and professional. 
  
 
Item 17) Adjourn 
 
Motion made by Simon, second by Willenbring, to adjourn the meeting at 7:59 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
 
_________________________________   ________________________________ 
Martin M. Bode       Susan Palmer 
City Administrator      Acting Mayor 



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/15/16 2:49 PM

Page 1

AUGUST 2016 to SEPTEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

PERAPaid Chk#  001069E 8/19/2016

$1,411.45 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,411.45

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001070E 8/19/2016

$489.89 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $489.89

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001071E 8/19/2016

$1,152.62 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,540.98 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,693.60

PERAPaid Chk#  001073E 9/2/2016

$1,437.88 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,437.88

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001074E 9/2/2016

$514.10 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $514.10

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001075E 9/2/2016

$1,236.55 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,578.44 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,814.99

CITY OF ROCKVILLE INVESTMENTPaid Chk#  001076E 9/12/2016

($174,000.00) Internal TransferG 309-10400   Investments at Cost

$19,968.00 Internal Transfer-Per JenG 601-25300   Unreserved Fund Balance

($15,199.00) Internal Transfer-Per JenG 602-25500   Change in Acct Principle

($133,640.72) Internal Transfer-Per JenG 601-25300   Unreserved Fund Balance

$134,688.00 Internal TransferG 215-10400   Investments at Cost

$42,000.00 Internal TransferG 202-10400   Investments at Cost

($166,300.00) Internal TransferR 312-47000-39200   Transfers from

$166,300.00 Internal TransferE 601-49440-700   Transfers

($45,800.00) Internal TransferR 311-47000-39200   Transfers from

$15,199.00 Internal Transfer-Per JenG 602-25300   Unreserved Fund Balance

($2,688.00) Internal TransferG 312-10400   Investments at Cost

($19,968.00) Internal Transfer-Per JenG 601-25500   Change in Acct Principle

$45,800.00 Internal TransferE 601-49440-700   Transfers

$133,640.72 Internal Transfer-Per JenG 601-25400   Contributed Capital

Total   CITY OF ROCKVILLE INVESTMENT $0.00

CITY OF ROCKVILLEPaid Chk#  001077E 9/13/2016

$5.36 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to ZoningE 101-46300-122   FICA-Social Security

$29.46 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to ZoningE 101-46300-131   Health Insurance

($49.64) Reallocate Banyon to GeneralE 209-41920-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$49.64 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to ZoningE 101-41000-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$1.23 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to ZoningE 101-46300-123   Medicare

($1.23) Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to ZoningE 209-41920-123   Medicare

($6.86) Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to ZoningE 209-41920-121   PERA

($29.46) Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to ZoningE 209-41920-131   Health Insurance



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/15/16 2:49 PM

Page 2

AUGUST 2016 to SEPTEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$6.86 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to ZoningE 101-46300-121   PERA

($91.80) Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to ZoningE 209-41920-101   City Administrator

$91.80 Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to ZoningE 101-46300-101   City Administrator

($5.36) Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to ZoningE 209-41920-122   FICA-Social Security

Total   CITY OF ROCKVILLE $0.00

PERAPaid Chk#  001078E 9/15/2016

$1,424.66 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,424.66

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001079E 9/15/2016

$486.72 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $486.72

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001080E 9/15/2016

$1,148.31 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,528.02 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,676.33

NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  017049 8/10/2016

$7,007.00 Void Check reallocate 601 to 312E 601-47000-611   Bond Interest

($7,007.00) Void Check reallocate 601 to 312E 312-47000-611   Bond Interest

($7,007.00) Void CheckE 601-47000-611   Bond Interest

Total   NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC ($7,007.00)

GRAMS, MARYPaid Chk#  017056 8/18/2016

$7.56 2016 Primary Election and TrainingE 101-41410-331   Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

$33.25 2016 Primary Election and TrainingE 101-41410-104   Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso

Total   GRAMS, MARY $40.81

PALMER, SCOTTPaid Chk#  017057 8/18/2016

$68.00 reimb stamps LID Annual MeetingE 221-41000-322   Postage

Total   PALMER, SCOTT $68.00

SCHMITZ, JOANNEPaid Chk#  017058 8/18/2016

$175.75 2016 Primary Election and TrainingE 101-41410-104   Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso

Total   SCHMITZ, JOANNE $175.75

SCHNEIDER, DORIS TPaid Chk#  017059 8/18/2016

$99.75 2016 Primary Election and TrainingE 101-41410-104   Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso

Total   SCHNEIDER, DORIS T $99.75

STUEVE, JANICEPaid Chk#  017060 8/18/2016

$175.75 2016 Primary Election and TrainingE 101-41410-104   Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso

$7.56 2016 Primary Election and TrainingE 101-41410-331   Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

Total   STUEVE, JANICE $183.31

UNITED BANKERS BANKPaid Chk#  017061 8/18/2016

$7,007.00 GO Bond Series 2014CE 312-47000-611   Bond Interest

Total   UNITED BANKERS BANK $7,007.00

WIRTH, ALICEPaid Chk#  017062 8/18/2016

$7.56 2016 Primary Election and TrainingE 101-41410-331   Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

$166.25 2016 Primary Election and TrainingE 101-41410-104   Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/15/16 2:49 PM

Page 3

AUGUST 2016 to SEPTEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   WIRTH, ALICE $173.81

WITTENBERG, ROGERPaid Chk#  017063 8/18/2016

$10.80 2016 Primary Election and TrainingE 101-41410-331   Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

$166.25 2016 Primary Election and TrainingE 101-41410-104   Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso

Total   WITTENBERG, ROGER $177.05

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  017064 8/23/2016

$81.62 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$29.98 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$4.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $175.60

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  017065 8/23/2016

$491.47 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$1,965.85 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $2,457.32

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  017066 8/23/2016

$47.55 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$20.00 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$20.00 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$70.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$5.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-43125-321   Telephone

$20.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$5.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41940-321   Telephone

$5.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$72.30 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$51.58 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$47.60 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$116.24 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $685.77

COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC.Paid Chk#  017067 8/23/2016

$224.23 WEED KILLERE 101-45122-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control 6021071-11

$224.23 WEED KILLERE 101-43100-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control 6021071-11

$224.22 WEED KILLERE 101-45120-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control 6021071-11

Total   COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $672.68

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  017068 8/23/2016

$15.50 WINDOW ENVE 101-45122-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 32506

$15.50 WINDOW ENVE 602-49490-200   Office Supplies 32506

$15.50 WINDOW ENVE 101-46300-200   Office Supplies 32506

$15.50 WINDOW ENVE 101-42500-200   Office Supplies 32506

$15.50 WINDOW ENVE 101-42200-200   Office Supplies 32506

$23.00 OPTING -OUTE 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 32506

$15.40 ELECTIONE 101-41410-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 32506

$15.50 WINDOW ENVE 101-43100-200   Office Supplies 32506

$15.50 WINDOW ENVE 601-49440-200   Office Supplies 32506

$15.50 WINDOW ENVE 101-41800-200   Office Supplies 32506



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/15/16 2:49 PM

Page 4

AUGUST 2016 to SEPTEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $162.40

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  017069 8/23/2016

$589.50 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-296   Lk Sewer Contr Srvc 81161

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $589.50

GEISLINGER AND SONS INCPaid Chk#  017070 8/23/2016

$14,139.93 REPLACE 3 WATER SERVICE 132/140 Broadway St E, 
232 Broadway St E, 156 Broadway St E, CURB STOP 
311 E

E 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 602-16

Total   GEISLINGER AND SONS INC $14,139.93

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  017071 8/23/2016

$91.80 May, June, July LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-291   Locates 00-MN00649

$91.80 May June, July LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-291   Locates 00-MN00649

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $183.60

GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INCPaid Chk#  017072 8/23/2016

$166.50 REPAIR EQUIPMENTE 101-42200-214   Radio/Pager Repair 153002223-1

Total   GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $166.50

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  017073 8/23/2016

$779.00 AGATE BEACH RD, MITCHELL LN, RAUSCH LK, 
GLACIER RD, 123RD AVE, SPODEN RD, HALFMAN 
RD, 131ST AVE, HAY

E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 069

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $779.00

KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INCPaid Chk#  017074 8/23/2016

$411.68 CLASS 5 GRAVELE 101-43100-338   Crushing/Gravel Purchase 13263

Total   KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INC $411.68

LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUSTPaid Chk#  017075 8/23/2016

$1,276.00 Works Comp InsuranceE 602-49490-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 32750

$3,353.00 Works Comp InsuranceE 101-41940-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 32750

$955.00 Works Comp InsuranceE 601-49440-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 32750

$4,794.00 Works Comp InsuranceE 101-42200-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 32750

$699.00 Works Comp InsuranceE 101-41800-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 32750

$81.00 Works Comp InsuranceE 101-41940-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 32750

$527.00 Works Comp InsuranceE 101-45122-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 32750

$16.80 Works Comp InsuranceE 101-43100-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 32750

$25.20 Works Comp InsuranceE 101-41800-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 32750

$29.50 Works Comp InsuranceE 101-41110-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 32750

$389.00 Works Comp InsuranceE 101-43100-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 32750

$29.50 Works Comp InsuranceE 101-46300-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem 32750

Total   LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $12,175.00

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  017076 8/23/2016

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$80.68 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$40.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41940-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$20.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$65.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43125-413   Copier/Printer Lease



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/15/16 2:49 PM

Page 5

AUGUST 2016 to SEPTEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45120-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$100.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$80.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$50.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $465.68

RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INCPaid Chk#  017077 8/23/2016

$12.50 Review Legal DocumentsE 101-41000-304   Legal Fees 258675

Total   RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $12.50

SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INCPaid Chk#  017078 8/23/2016

$1,095.00 Street ImprovementE 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees 319728

$207.50 SCADAE 601-49440-303   Engineering Fees 319729

$207.50 SCADAE 602-49490-303   Engineering Fees 319729

Total   SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $1,510.00

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  017079 8/23/2016

$38.00 11633200 STR LGTS CO RD 6 HY 2E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$23.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIRENE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

$355.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANTE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$282.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIRE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$47.70 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79THE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$95.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$200.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$149.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE INDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDEE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOODE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$127.00 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DRE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$36.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD 8 HY 23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$39.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD 140/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$70.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,627.70

BEST BUYPaid Chk#  017080 8/31/2016

$3,995.85 MEETING ROOME 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 2352778, 2354

Total   BEST BUY $3,995.85

EDWARD JONESPaid Chk#  017081 8/31/2016

$300.00 INCENTIVE NICK WG 101-21711   Incentive Pay

Total   EDWARD JONES $300.00

FASTENAL COMPANY, INCPaid Chk#  017082 8/31/2016

$49.00 PLUGE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 74030

Total   FASTENAL COMPANY, INC $49.00

GRANITE WATER WORKS, INCPaid Chk#  017083 8/31/2016

$162.00 WATER LOCKINGE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 95267

$162.00 WATER LOCKINGE 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 95267

Total   GRANITE WATER WORKS, INC $324.00

KNIFE RIVER CORP-NORTH CENTRALPaid Chk#  017084 8/31/2016

$1,710.55 Rockville Veterans MonumentE 101-41000-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 448786

Total   KNIFE RIVER CORP-NORTH CENTRAL $1,710.55



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/15/16 2:49 PM

Page 6

AUGUST 2016 to SEPTEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALSPaid Chk#  017085 8/31/2016

$122.07 CLASS 2E 101-43100-338   Crushing/Gravel Purchase 10449073

Total   MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $122.07

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017086 8/31/2016

$26.80 PVC CAP, REDUCERE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 30866

Total   MENARDS $26.80

MN DEPT OF HEALTHPaid Chk#  017087 8/31/2016

$616.00 QTRLY SAFE WTR FEE TO STATEG 601-20510   Safe Wtr Fee-Due to Other Govt

Total   MN DEPT OF HEALTH $616.00

NELSONS SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  017088 8/31/2016

$72.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

$50.24 LIONS PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

Total   NELSONS SANITATION & RENTAL $122.76

PATS QUALITY CLEANERPaid Chk#  017089 8/31/2016

$61.11 CLEAN CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person 268787

$61.20 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person 268787

$61.11 CLEAN CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person 268787

$44.40 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person 268787

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43125-106   Cleaning Person 268787

$61.11 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person 268787

$61.11 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41940-106   Cleaning Person 268787

$61.11 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person 268787

$44.40 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person 268787

Total   PATS QUALITY CLEANER $500.00

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  017090 8/31/2016

$18.20 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$226.54 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

$56.63 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

Total   USABLE LIFE $301.37

WENNER COMPANY INCPaid Chk#  017091 8/31/2016

$53.52 CLEANING SUPPLIESE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$10.27 OFFICE SUPPLIESE 101-41940-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$45.30 SUPPLIESE 101-41410-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   WENNER COMPANY INC $109.09

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017092 8/31/2016

$58.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$58.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$58.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$19.00 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY STE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$218.10 51-4207943-2 PHSE MAPLE/CHESTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$692.69 51-4207942-1 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$11.75 51-4207942-1 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$62.86 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-41940-381   Electric Utilities

$19.00 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$58.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$19.00 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY STE 101-43125-381   Electric Utilities



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/15/16 2:49 PM

Page 7

AUGUST 2016 to SEPTEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$20.33 51-4207941-0 562 CHNT & 209 BRE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$257.35 51-4207944-3 LIFT STATIONE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$480.99 51-7505661-6 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

$58.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$58.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$58.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$199.04 51-4207942-1 BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45120-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $2,406.11

EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT INCPaid Chk#  017093 8/31/2016

$8,500.20 Annual Repair/Maint inv 86642, 87129, 87345, 873746, 
87347, 87348

E 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT INC $8,500.20

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  017094 9/15/2016

$12.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 14703/19753

$12.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 14703/19753

$12.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 14703/19753

$12.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 14703/19753

$12.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 14703/19753

$14.76 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-41940-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 14703/19753

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $74.76

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  017095 9/15/2016

$4.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$81.62 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$29.98 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $175.60

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  017096 9/15/2016

$491.47 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$1,965.85 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $2,457.32

CAR QUEST AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  017097 9/15/2016

$31.29 MOWER TRAILER REPAIRE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 302163

Total   CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS $31.29

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  017098 9/15/2016

$16.94 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$2.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$9.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$9.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$11.33 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$2.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$2.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$5.85 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41940-383   Gas Utilities

$2.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$23.72 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

$19.23 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$2.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/15/16 2:49 PM

Page 8

AUGUST 2016 to SEPTEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $105.07

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  017099 9/15/2016

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$47.53 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $253.03

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  017100 9/15/2016

$6.00 Annual FeeE 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$6.00 Annual FeeE 601-49440-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$6.00 Annual FeeE 101-43100-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$6.00 Annual FeeE 602-49490-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$45.40 Pleasant Lk feasibility MeetingE 101-43100-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 32746

$23.60 LID Meeting 8/16/16E 221-41000-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 32746

$32.80 Ord 2016-85E 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 32746

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $125.80

COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTERPaid Chk#  017101 9/15/2016

$1,363.75 Laptop, Micr Office & AccessoryE 101-41940-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 2647

Total   COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $1,363.75

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  017102 9/15/2016

$262.00 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-296   Lk Sewer Contr Srvc 96162

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $262.00

GENERAL RENTAL CTR OF ST CLOUDPaid Chk#  017103 9/15/2016

$215.00 COMPACTOR ASPHALT ROLLERE 101-43100-308   Road Patching 1151843

Total   GENERAL RENTAL CTR OF ST CLOUD $215.00

HARDRIVES INCPaid Chk#  017104 9/15/2016

$98.80 LV4 REC WEARE 101-43100-308   Road Patching 13753

Total   HARDRIVES INC $98.80

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  017105 9/15/2016

$40.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 72313

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $40.00

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  017106 9/15/2016

$912.00 RAUSCH LK, GLACIER, HALFMAN, HAYWARD, 131ST. 
SAUK RIVER, 125TH, 123RD, HALFMAN, 131ST

E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 070

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $912.00

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  017107 9/15/2016

$3,588.60 BUILDING INSPECTION & REVIEWE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $3,588.60

KLEIN ELECTRIC, INCPaid Chk#  017108 9/15/2016

$695.00 Install lightingE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 3142

Total   KLEIN ELECTRIC, INC $695.00

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIESPaid Chk#  017109 9/15/2016

$30.00 Annual Mayor Membership 2016E 101-41110-433   Dues and Subscriptions

$2,787.00 Membership Dues 9/1/16-8/31/17E 101-41000-433   Dues and Subscriptions 239050

$45.00 Duane Willenbring - Regional MeetingE 101-41110-332   Training 239538



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/15/16 2:49 PM

Page 9

AUGUST 2016 to SEPTEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $2,862.00

MELROSE IMPLEMENT, INCPaid Chk#  017110 9/15/2016

$296.41 mowerE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 316351

$296.41 mowerE 101-45120-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 316547

Total   MELROSE IMPLEMENT, INC $592.82

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017111 9/15/2016

$20.18 Sewer Vent RepairE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 31027

Total   MENARDS $20.18

MIDCOPaid Chk#  017112 9/15/2016

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45120-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$6.00 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$65.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41940-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $130.00

MISSISSIPPI TOPSOILS, INCPaid Chk#  017113 9/15/2016

$42.99 SOD REPAIRE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 5904

Total   MISSISSIPPI TOPSOILS, INC $42.99

NELSONS SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  017114 9/15/2016

$82.52 LIONS PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

$43.61 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

$30.24 EAGLE PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

Total   NELSONS SANITATION & RENTAL $156.37

PLM STRIPINGPaid Chk#  017115 9/15/2016

$359.00 STRIPING FD PARKING LOTE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 357

Total   PLM STRIPING $359.00

RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INCPaid Chk#  017116 9/15/2016

$143.50 ZONINGE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 259331

$368.10 ZONINGE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 259332

Total   RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $511.60

ROCKVILLE GAS & BAITPaid Chk#  017117 9/15/2016

$46.84 FUEL - FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

$423.66 FUEL - STREETSE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$136.90 FUEL - PARKSE 101-45122-212   Gas & Oil

$38.34 FUEL - WATERE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil

$38.34 FUEL - SEWERE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil

Total   ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $684.08



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/15/16 2:49 PM

Page 10

AUGUST 2016 to SEPTEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

SAFEGUARD SECURITY INCPaid Chk#  017118 9/15/2016

$1,024.00 Council Chamber audio upgradeE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 21608

Total   SAFEGUARD SECURITY INC $1,024.00

ST CLOUD MEDICAL GROUP PAPaid Chk#  017119 9/15/2016

$75.00 ANNUAL FEE/RANDOM POOLE 101-43100-297   Drug & Alcohol Testing

Total   ST CLOUD MEDICAL GROUP PA $75.00

STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVCPaid Chk#  017120 9/15/2016

$84.78 CTY ENVIRO REVIEW-SHORELAND ALTER. 11134 
GRAND LK RD

E 101-46300-310   Other Professional Services

Total   STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVC $84.78

STEARNS CO SHERIFFS DEPTPaid Chk#  017121 9/15/2016

$11,300.00 6 MOS POLICE PROTECTION-CITYE 101-42800-310   Other Professional Services SD16-0200

Total   STEARNS CO SHERIFFS DEPT $11,300.00

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  017122 9/15/2016

$128.00 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DRE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$38.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD 8 HY 23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOODE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$40.00 11633200 STR LGTS CO RD 6 HY 2E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDEE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$70.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$136.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE INDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$196.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$47.70 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79THE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$404.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIRE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$338.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANTE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$22.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIRENE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

$89.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$42.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD 140/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,716.70

SUPER AMERICAPaid Chk#  017123 9/15/2016

$57.15 FUELE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil 4928

Total   SUPER AMERICA $57.15

VISAPaid Chk#  017124 9/15/2016

$59.49 HAND PUMPE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$93.98 MISCE 101-41000-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$13.09 ELECTIONE 101-41410-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$112.65 MILLS FLEET FARME 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$20.00 HANDHELD BLOWERE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$17.56 FILLVALVE, PAIL LIDE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$45.90 WATER SAMPLESE 601-49440-322   Postage

$304.25 06 CHEV SILVERADO AIR CONDITIONING NOT 
COOLING

E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$59.50 HAND PUMPE 101-45120-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$88.69 ELECTIONE 101-41410-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$73.97 NICK CLOTHINGE 101-43100-425   Clothing Allowance

Total   VISA $889.08



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/15/16 2:49 PM

Page 11

AUGUST 2016 to SEPTEMBER 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  017125 9/15/2016

$22.59 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$12.59 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LKE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$49.65 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41940-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$49.66 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$33.62 GARBAGE-BALLPK-BALL PROGE 101-45120-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $168.11

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $101,238.64

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $77,964.73

202 PUBLIC/PARK LAND DEDICATION $42,000.00

209 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ($184.35)

215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $134,688.00

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT $91.60

309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BOND ($174,000.00)

311 2009 UTILITY WTR CORE CITY ($45,800.00)

312 2009 UTILITY WTR P.L. PORTION ($168,988.00)

601 WATER FUND $230,753.04

602 SEWER FUND $4,713.62

$101,238.64



09/16/16 11:12 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

DEPT  

$300.00 08/31/16 017081 INCENTIVE NICK W EDWARD JONES101

$1,411.45 08/19/16 001069E RETIRE CONTR- PERA

$1,965.85 08/22/16 017065 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN

$491.47 08/22/16 017065 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN

$514.10 09/02/16 001074E STATE TAX W/H- MN REVENUE

$56.63 08/31/16 017090 EMPLOYEE PORTION USABLE LIFE

$1,965.85 09/15/16 017096 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN

$1,578.44 09/02/16 001075E FICA/MEDICARE - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT

$1,437.88 09/02/16 001073E RETIRE CONTR- PERA

$1,528.02 09/13/16 001080E FICA/MEDICARE - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT

$491.47 09/15/16 017096 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN

$489.89 08/19/16 001070E STATE TAX W/H- MN REVENUE

$486.72 09/13/16 001079E STATE TAX W/H- MN REVENUE

$1,148.31 09/13/16 001080E FEDERAL W/H - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT

$1,540.98 08/19/16 001071E FICA/MEDICARE - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT

$1,152.62 08/19/16 001071E FEDERAL W/H - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT

$1,424.66 09/13/16 001078E RETIRE CONTR- PERA

$1,236.55 09/02/16 001075E FEDERAL W/H - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT

$19,220.89DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

106 Cleaning Person $61.20 08/31/16 017089 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41000

134 Employer Paid Life Insurance $18.20 08/31/16 017090 LTD/STD USABLE LIFE

135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins $226.54 08/31/16 017090 LTD/STD USABLE LIFE

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $12.00 09/13/16 017094 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $1,710.55 08/31/16 017084 Rockville Veterans Monument KNIFE RIVER CORP-NORTH CENTRAL

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $93.98 09/14/16 017124 MISC VISA

304 Legal Fees $12.50 08/23/16 017077 Review Legal Documents RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC

309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply $49.64 09/13/16 001077E Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to Zoning CITY OF ROCKVILLE

321 Telephone $116.24 08/22/16 017066 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $6.00 09/14/16 017112 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $58.00 08/31/16 017092 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $2.00 09/14/16 017098 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $80.68 08/23/16 017076 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

433 Dues and Subscriptions $2,787.00 09/14/16 017109 Membership Dues 9/1/16-8/31/17 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES

$5,234.53DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

Page 2

09/16/16 11:12 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

106 Cleaning Person $44.40 08/31/16 017089 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41110

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $29.50 08/22/16 017075 Works Comp Insurance LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST

321 Telephone $5.00 08/22/16 017066 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 09/14/16 017112 CITY HALL MIDCO

332 Training $45.00 09/14/16 017109 Duane Willenbring - Regional Meeting LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES

381 Electric Utilities $58.00 08/31/16 017092 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $40.00 08/23/16 017076 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

433 Dues and Subscriptions $30.00 09/14/16 017109 Annual Mayor Membership 2016 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES

$257.80DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41410 Elections

104 Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso $175.75 08/17/16 017058 2016 Primary Election and Training SCHMITZ, JOANNE101 41410

104 Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso $99.75 08/17/16 017059 2016 Primary Election and Training SCHNEIDER, DORIS T

104 Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso $166.25 08/17/16 017063 2016 Primary Election and Training WITTENBERG, ROGER

104 Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso $33.25 08/17/16 017056 2016 Primary Election and Training GRAMS, MARY

104 Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso $166.25 08/17/16 017062 2016 Primary Election and Training WIRTH, ALICE

104 Temp Employee-Part time/Seaso $175.75 08/17/16 017060 2016 Primary Election and Training STUEVE, JANICE

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $45.30 08/31/16 017091 SUPPLIES WENNER COMPANY INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $88.69 09/14/16 017124 ELECTION VISA

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $13.09 09/14/16 017124 ELECTION VISA

331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim $7.56 08/17/16 017056 2016 Primary Election and Training GRAMS, MARY

331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim $7.56 08/17/16 017062 2016 Primary Election and Training WIRTH, ALICE

331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim $10.80 08/17/16 017063 2016 Primary Election and Training WITTENBERG, ROGER

331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim $7.56 08/17/16 017060 2016 Primary Election and Training STUEVE, JANICE

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $15.40 08/22/16 017068 ELECTION COLD SPRING RECORD INC

$1,012.96DEPT 41410 Elections

DEPT 41800 City Administration

106 Cleaning Person $61.11 08/31/16 017089 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41800

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $25.20 08/22/16 017075 Works Comp Insurance LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $699.00 08/22/16 017075 Works Comp Insurance LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST

200 Office Supplies $15.50 08/22/16 017068 WINDOW ENV COLD SPRING RECORD INC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 09/14/16 017112 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $58.00 08/31/16 017092 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $2.00 09/14/16 017098 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

$866.71DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

106 Cleaning Person $61.11 08/31/16 017089 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41940

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $3,353.00 08/22/16 017075 Works Comp Insurance LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

Page 3

09/16/16 11:12 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $81.00 08/22/16 017075 Works Comp Insurance LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST101 41940

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $14.76 09/13/16 017094 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $1,024.00 09/14/16 017118 Council Chamber audio upgrade SAFEGUARD SECURITY INC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $3,995.85 08/31/16 017080 MEETING ROOM BEST BUY

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $10.27 08/31/16 017091 OFFICE SUPPLIES WENNER COMPANY INC

309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply $1,363.75 09/14/16 017101 Laptop, Micr Office & Accessory COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER

321 Telephone $5.00 08/22/16 017066 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 09/14/16 017112 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $62.86 08/31/16 017092 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $5.85 09/14/16 017098 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $49.65 09/14/16 017125 GARBAGE-CITY HALL WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $10.00 08/23/16 017076 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$10,043.00DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $4,794.00 08/22/16 017075 Works Comp Insurance LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST101 42200

200 Office Supplies $15.50 08/22/16 017068 WINDOW ENV COLD SPRING RECORD INC

212 Gas & Oil $46.84 09/14/16 017117 FUEL - FIRE DEPT ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

212 Gas & Oil $57.15 09/14/16 017123 FUEL SUPER AMERICA

214 Radio/Pager Repair $166.50 08/22/16 017072 REPAIR EQUIPMENT GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $112.65 09/14/16 017124 MILLS FLEET FARM VISA

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $20.00 09/14/16 017124 HANDHELD BLOWER VISA

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $359.00 09/14/16 017115 STRIPING FD PARKING LOT PLM STRIPING

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $695.00 09/15/16 017108 Install lighting KLEIN ELECTRIC, INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $20.18 09/14/16 017111 Sewer Vent Repair MENARDS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $8,500.20 08/31/16 017093 Annual Repair/Maint inv 86642, 87129, 87 EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT INC

321 Telephone $72.30 08/22/16 017066 251-0072 Fire Dept CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $65.00 09/14/16 017112 FIRE HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $480.99 08/31/16 017092 51-7505661-6 FIRE HALL XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $23.72 09/14/16 017098 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $22.59 09/14/16 017125 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $20.00 08/23/16 017076 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$15,471.62DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

200 Office Supplies $15.50 08/22/16 017068 WINDOW ENV COLD SPRING RECORD INC101 42500

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 09/14/16 017112 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $23.00 08/23/16 017079 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIREN STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

381 Electric Utilities $22.00 09/14/16 017122 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIREN STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

Page 4

09/16/16 11:12 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

$66.40DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

DEPT 42800 Police Protection(GENERAL)

310 Other Professional Services $11,300.00 09/14/16 017121 6 MOS POLICE PROTECTION-CITY STEARNS CO SHERIFFS DEPT101 42800

$11,300.00DEPT 42800 Police Protection(GENERAL)

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

106 Cleaning Person $61.11 08/31/16 017089 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 43100

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $16.80 08/22/16 017075 Works Comp Insurance LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $389.00 08/22/16 017075 Works Comp Insurance LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST

200 Office Supplies $15.50 08/22/16 017068 WINDOW ENV COLD SPRING RECORD INC

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $12.00 09/13/16 017094 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

212 Gas & Oil $423.66 09/14/16 017117 FUEL - STREETS ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $49.00 08/31/16 017082 PLUG FASTENAL COMPANY, INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $304.25 09/14/16 017124 06 CHEV SILVERADO AIR CONDITIONING VISA

257 Fertilizer/Weed Control $224.23 08/22/16 017067 WEED KILLER COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC.

297 Drug & Alcohol Testing $75.00 09/14/16 017119 ANNUAL FEE/RANDOM POOL ST CLOUD MEDICAL GROUP PA

303 Engineering Fees $1,095.00 08/23/16 017078 Street Improvement SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC

308 Road Patching $215.00 09/14/16 017103 COMPACTOR ASPHALT ROLLER GENERAL RENTAL CTR OF ST CLOUD

308 Road Patching $98.80 09/14/16 017104 LV4 REC WEAR HARDRIVES INC

321 Telephone $81.62 08/22/16 017064 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

321 Telephone $81.62 09/14/16 017095 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

321 Telephone $20.00 08/22/16 017066 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 09/14/16 017112 CITY HALL MIDCO

327 Blading Roads $779.00 08/22/16 017073 AGATE BEACH RD, MITCHELL LN, RAUSCH HERBERG CONSTRUCTION

327 Blading Roads $912.00 09/14/16 017106 RAUSCH LK, GLACIER, HALFMAN, HAYWA HERBERG CONSTRUCTION

338 Crushing/Gravel Purchase $122.07 08/31/16 017085 CLASS 2 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS

338 Crushing/Gravel Purchase $411.68 08/22/16 017074 CLASS 5 GRAVEL KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INC

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $6.00 09/14/16 017100 Annual Fee COLD SPRING RECORD INC

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $45.40 09/14/16 017100 Pleasant Lk feasibility Meeting COLD SPRING RECORD INC

381 Electric Utilities $58.00 08/31/16 017092 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $20.33 08/31/16 017092 51-4207941-0 562 CHNT & 209 BR XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $11.33 09/14/16 017098 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

383 Gas Utilities $2.00 09/14/16 017098 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $49.66 09/14/16 017125 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $127.00 08/23/16 017079 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DR STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $39.00 08/23/16 017079 10232500 STR LGTS CORD 140/H23 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $36.00 08/23/16 017079 10232600 STR LGTS CORD 8 HY 23 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $692.69 08/31/16 017092 51-4207942-1 STREETLGHTS XCEL ENERGY

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $71.00 08/23/16 017079 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOOD STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

Page 5

09/16/16 11:12 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $95.00 08/23/16 017079 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDE STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC101 43100

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $42.00 09/14/16 017122 10232500 STR LGTS CORD 140/H23 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $95.00 09/14/16 017122 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDE STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $40.00 09/14/16 017122 11633200 STR LGTS CO RD 6 HY 2 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $71.00 09/14/16 017122 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOOD STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $128.00 09/14/16 017122 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DR STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $38.00 09/14/16 017122 10232600 STR LGTS CORD 8 HY 23 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $38.00 08/23/16 017079 11633200 STR LGTS CO RD 6 HY 2 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $65.00 08/23/16 017076 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

425 Clothing Allowance $73.97 09/14/16 017124 NICK CLOTHING VISA

$7,237.62DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 08/31/16 017089 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 43125

321 Telephone $5.00 08/22/16 017066 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

381 Electric Utilities $19.00 08/31/16 017092 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY ST XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $10.00 08/23/16 017076 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$78.45DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $296.41 09/14/16 017110 mower MELROSE IMPLEMENT, INC101 45120

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $59.50 09/14/16 017124 HAND PUMP VISA

257 Fertilizer/Weed Control $224.22 08/22/16 017067 WEED KILLER COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC.

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 09/14/16 017112 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $199.04 08/31/16 017092 51-4207942-1 BALLPK BALL PRG XCEL ENERGY

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $33.62 09/14/16 017125 GARBAGE-BALLPK-BALL PROG WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $5.00 08/23/16 017076 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$823.69DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $527.00 08/22/16 017075 Works Comp Insurance LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST101 45122

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $15.50 08/22/16 017068 WINDOW ENV COLD SPRING RECORD INC

212 Gas & Oil $136.90 09/14/16 017117 FUEL - PARKS ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $31.29 09/14/16 017097 MOWER TRAILER REPAIR CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $17.56 09/14/16 017124 FILLVALVE, PAIL LID VISA

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $59.49 09/14/16 017124 HAND PUMP VISA

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $296.41 09/14/16 017110 mower MELROSE IMPLEMENT, INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $53.52 08/31/16 017091 CLEANING SUPPLIES WENNER COMPANY INC

257 Fertilizer/Weed Control $224.23 08/22/16 017067 WEED KILLER COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC.

321 Telephone $4.00 08/22/16 017064 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

Page 6

09/16/16 11:12 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

321 Telephone $4.00 09/14/16 017095 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY101 45122

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 09/14/16 017112 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $11.75 08/31/16 017092 51-4207942-1 1001 OTHMAR LN XCEL ENERGY

384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal $12.59 09/14/16 017125 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LK WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC

410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box $82.52 09/14/16 017114 LIONS PARK NELSONS SANITATION & RENTAL

410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box $43.61 09/14/16 017114 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK NELSONS SANITATION & RENTAL

410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box $50.24 08/31/16 017088 LIONS PARK NELSONS SANITATION & RENTAL

410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box $30.24 09/14/16 017114 EAGLE PARK NELSONS SANITATION & RENTAL

410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box $72.52 08/31/16 017088 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK NELSONS SANITATION & RENTAL

413 Copier/Printer Lease $5.00 08/23/16 017076 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$1,684.27DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

101 City Administrator $91.80 09/13/16 001077E Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to Zoning CITY OF ROCKVILLE101 46300

106 Cleaning Person $44.40 08/31/16 017089 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER

121 PERA $6.86 09/13/16 001077E Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to Zoning CITY OF ROCKVILLE

122 FICA-Social Security $5.36 09/13/16 001077E Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to Zoning CITY OF ROCKVILLE

123 Medicare $1.23 09/13/16 001077E Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to Zoning CITY OF ROCKVILLE

131 Health Insurance $29.46 09/13/16 001077E Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to Zoning CITY OF ROCKVILLE

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $29.50 08/22/16 017075 Works Comp Insurance LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST

200 Office Supplies $15.50 08/22/16 017068 WINDOW ENV COLD SPRING RECORD INC

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $12.00 09/13/16 017094 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

304 Legal Fees $368.10 09/14/16 017116 ZONING RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC

304 Legal Fees $143.50 09/14/16 017116 ZONING RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC

305 Building Inspection Fees $3,588.60 09/14/16 017107 BUILDING INSPECTION & REVIEW INSPECTRON INC.

310 Other Professional Services $84.78 09/14/16 017120 CTY ENVIRO REVIEW-SHORELAND ALTER. STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVC

321 Telephone $70.00 08/22/16 017066 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 09/14/16 017112 CITY HALL MIDCO

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $6.00 09/14/16 017100 Annual Fee COLD SPRING RECORD INC

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $32.80 09/14/16 017100 Ord 2016-85 COLD SPRING RECORD INC

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $23.00 08/22/16 017068 OPTING -OUT COLD SPRING RECORD INC

381 Electric Utilities $58.00 08/31/16 017092 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $50.00 08/23/16 017076 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$4,666.79DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

DEPT  

$42,000.00 09/12/16 001076E Internal Transfer CITY OF ROCKVILLE INVESTMENT202

$42,000.00DEPT  

DEPT 41920 EDA-Economic Develop Authority



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

Page 7

09/16/16 11:12 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

101 City Administrator -$91.80 09/13/16 001077E Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to Zoning CITY OF ROCKVILLE209 41920

121 PERA -$6.86 09/13/16 001077E Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to Zoning CITY OF ROCKVILLE

122 FICA-Social Security -$5.36 09/13/16 001077E Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to Zoning CITY OF ROCKVILLE

123 Medicare -$1.23 09/13/16 001077E Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to Zoning CITY OF ROCKVILLE

131 Health Insurance -$29.46 09/13/16 001077E Reallocate Admin Payroll EDA to Zoning CITY OF ROCKVILLE

309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply -$49.64 09/13/16 001077E Reallocate Banyon to General CITY OF ROCKVILLE

-$184.35DEPT 41920 EDA-Economic Develop Authority

DEPT  

$134,688.00 09/12/16 001076E Internal Transfer CITY OF ROCKVILLE INVESTMENT215

$134,688.00DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

322 Postage $68.00 08/17/16 017057 reimb stamps LID Annual Meeting PALMER, SCOTT221 41000

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $23.60 09/14/16 017100 LID Meeting 8/16/16 COLD SPRING RECORD INC

$91.60DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT  

-$174,000.00 09/12/16 001076E Internal Transfer CITY OF ROCKVILLE INVESTMENT309

-$174,000.00DEPT  

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

-$45,800.00 09/12/16 001076E Internal Transfer CITY OF ROCKVILLE INVESTMENT311 47000

-$45,800.00DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

DEPT  

-$2,688.00 09/12/16 001076E Internal Transfer CITY OF ROCKVILLE INVESTMENT312

-$2,688.00DEPT  

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

-$166,300.00 09/12/16 001076E Internal Transfer CITY OF ROCKVILLE INVESTMENT312 47000

611 Bond Interest -$7,007.00 08/24/16 017049 Void Check reallocate 601 to 312 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC

611 Bond Interest $7,007.00 08/17/16 017061 GO Bond Series 2014C UNITED BANKERS BANK

-$166,300.00DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

DEPT  

-$133,640.72 09/12/16 001076E Internal Transfer-Per Jen CITY OF ROCKVILLE INVESTMENT601

$19,968.00 09/12/16 001076E Internal Transfer-Per Jen CITY OF ROCKVILLE INVESTMENT

$133,640.72 09/12/16 001076E Internal Transfer-Per Jen CITY OF ROCKVILLE INVESTMENT

$616.00 08/31/16 017087 QTRLY SAFE WTR FEE TO STATE MN DEPT OF HEALTH

-$19,968.00 09/12/16 001076E Internal Transfer-Per Jen CITY OF ROCKVILLE INVESTMENT

$616.00DEPT  



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

Page 8

09/16/16 11:12 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

611 Bond Interest $7,007.00 08/24/16 017049 Void Check reallocate 601 to 312 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC601 47000

$7,007.00DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

106 Cleaning Person $61.11 08/31/16 017089 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER601 49440

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $955.00 08/22/16 017075 Works Comp Insurance LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST

200 Office Supplies $15.50 08/22/16 017068 WINDOW ENV COLD SPRING RECORD INC

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $12.00 09/13/16 017094 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

212 Gas & Oil $38.34 09/14/16 017117 FUEL - WATER ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

216 Chemicals/Chem Products $40.00 09/14/16 017105 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPT HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $26.80 08/31/16 017086 PVC CAP, REDUCER MENARDS

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $42.99 09/14/16 017113 SOD REPAIR MISSISSIPPI TOPSOILS, INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $14,139.93 08/22/16 017070 REPLACE 3 WATER SERVICE 132/140 Broa GEISLINGER AND SONS INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl $162.00 08/31/16 017083 WATER LOCKING GRANITE WATER WORKS, INC

221 PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab $162.00 08/31/16 017083 WATER LOCKING GRANITE WATER WORKS, INC

291 Locates $91.80 08/22/16 017071 May June, July LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEP GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL

303 Engineering Fees $207.50 08/23/16 017078 SCADA SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC

321 Telephone $20.00 08/22/16 017066 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $30.00 09/14/16 017095 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

321 Telephone $47.60 08/22/16 017066 251-2120 Well house 3 CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $30.00 08/22/16 017064 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

322 Postage $45.90 09/14/16 017124 WATER SAMPLES VISA

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 09/14/16 017112 CITY HALL MIDCO

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $6.00 09/14/16 017100 Annual Fee COLD SPRING RECORD INC

381 Electric Utilities $218.10 08/31/16 017092 51-4207943-2 PHSE MAPLE/CHEST XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $19.00 08/31/16 017092 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY ST XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $282.00 08/23/16 017079 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIR STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

381 Electric Utilities $58.00 08/31/16 017092 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $404.00 09/14/16 017122 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIR STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

382 PL LK Electric Utilities $338.00 09/14/16 017122 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANT STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

382 PL LK Electric Utilities $47.70 09/14/16 017122 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79TH STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

382 PL LK Electric Utilities $47.70 08/23/16 017079 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79TH STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

382 PL LK Electric Utilities $355.00 08/23/16 017079 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANT STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

383 Gas Utilities $2.00 09/14/16 017098 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

383 Gas Utilities $16.94 09/14/16 017098 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

383 Gas Utilities $19.23 09/14/16 017098 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

383 Gas Utilities $9.00 09/14/16 017098 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $80.00 08/23/16 017076 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

Page 9

09/16/16 11:12 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

700 Transfers $166,300.00 09/12/16 001076E Internal Transfer CITY OF ROCKVILLE INVESTMENT601 49440

700 Transfers $45,800.00 09/12/16 001076E Internal Transfer CITY OF ROCKVILLE INVESTMENT

$230,137.04DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

DEPT  

$15,199.00 09/12/16 001076E Internal Transfer-Per Jen CITY OF ROCKVILLE INVESTMENT602

-$15,199.00 09/12/16 001076E Internal Transfer-Per Jen CITY OF ROCKVILLE INVESTMENT

$0.00DEPT  

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

106 Cleaning Person $61.11 08/31/16 017089 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER602 49490

151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem $1,276.00 08/22/16 017075 Works Comp Insurance LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST

200 Office Supplies $15.50 08/22/16 017068 WINDOW ENV COLD SPRING RECORD INC

209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply $12.00 09/13/16 017094 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALL AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

212 Gas & Oil $38.34 09/14/16 017117 FUEL - SEWER ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

291 Locates $91.80 08/22/16 017071 May, June, July LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DE GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL

296 Lk Sewer Contr Srvc $589.50 08/22/16 017069 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREA DELTA ELECTRIC

296 Lk Sewer Contr Srvc $262.00 09/14/16 017102 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREA DELTA ELECTRIC

303 Engineering Fees $207.50 08/23/16 017078 SCADA SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC

321 Telephone $30.00 09/14/16 017095 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

321 Telephone $29.98 08/22/16 017064 GRINDERSTATION PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

321 Telephone $29.98 09/14/16 017095 GRINDERSTATION PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

321 Telephone $205.50 09/14/16 017099 612-E16-2655 Sewer CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $205.50 08/22/16 017066 612-E16-2655 Sewer CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $30.00 08/22/16 017064 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

321 Telephone $20.00 08/22/16 017066 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $47.53 09/14/16 017099 259-1473 Sewer CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $51.58 08/22/16 017066 685-4204 Sewer CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $47.55 08/22/16 017066 259-1473 Sewer CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 09/14/16 017112 CITY HALL MIDCO

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $6.00 09/14/16 017100 Annual Fee COLD SPRING RECORD INC

381 Electric Utilities $19.00 08/31/16 017092 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY ST XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $95.00 08/23/16 017079 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKE STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

381 Electric Utilities $70.00 08/23/16 017079 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RD STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

381 Electric Utilities $149.00 08/23/16 017079 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE IND STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

381 Electric Utilities $58.00 08/31/16 017092 51-7505652-5 CITY HALL XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $200.00 08/23/16 017079 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKE STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

381 Electric Utilities $70.00 09/14/16 017122 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RD STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

381 Electric Utilities $136.00 09/14/16 017122 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE IND STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

381 Electric Utilities $196.00 09/14/16 017122 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKE STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date Check Comments Search Name

Page 10

09/16/16 11:12 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council MMB2

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

381 Electric Utilities $89.00 09/14/16 017122 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKE STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC602 49490

381 Electric Utilities $257.35 08/31/16 017092 51-4207944-3 LIFT STATION XCEL ENERGY

383 Gas Utilities $9.00 09/14/16 017098 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

383 Gas Utilities $2.00 09/14/16 017098 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $100.00 08/23/16 017076 COPIER/LEASE MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)

$4,713.62DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$108,245.64



09/15/16 3:10 PM

Journal Entries Council MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Tran Date 8/19/2016

G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,767.55 Payroll Journal Entry Labor DistributionPRJE081916 8/19/2016

G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,152.62 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $489.89 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $1,540.98 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,411.45 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $245.74 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $1,965.85 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $28.32 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $152.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $28.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $28.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41000-121 PERA $15.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $12.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41000-123 Medicare $2.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $72.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41000-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $4.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $674.55 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $19.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41110-121 PERA $53.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $41.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41110-123 Medicare $9.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $277.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41410-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assistant $67.21 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41410-121 PERA $8.77 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $7.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $19.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41410-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $6.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41410-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $16.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $152.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $382.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $288.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41800-121 PERA $61.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $49.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 2

09/15/16 3:10 PM

E 101-41800-123 Medicare $11.55 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor DistributionPRJE081916 8/19/2016

E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $209.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $7.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41940-102 Public Works Director $45.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maintenance $36.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41940-121 PERA $7.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Security $6.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41940-123 Medicare $1.41 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $4.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $17.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $38.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maintenance $13.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42200-121 PERA $7.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $6.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $27.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $2.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42500-121 PERA $2.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $2.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.53 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $13.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $5.77 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42800-121 PERA $3.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $14.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $76.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $913.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43100-104 Temp Employee-Part time/S $42.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $95.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $7.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 3

09/15/16 3:10 PM

E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maintenance $730.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor DistributionPRJE081916 8/19/2016

E 101-43100-121 PERA $136.77 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $114.73 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43100-123 Medicare $26.82 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $67.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43125-102 Public Works Director $275.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maintenance $221.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43125-121 PERA $40.17 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Security $32.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $14.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45120-102 Public Works Director $22.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45120-104 Temp Employee-Part time/S $5.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maintenance $60.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45120-121 PERA $9.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Security $7.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $14.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $61.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $275.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45122-104 Temp Employee-Part time/S $205.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maintenance $184.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45122-121 PERA $39.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $45.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45122-123 Medicare $10.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $26.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,590.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $5.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $516.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $288.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-46300-121 PERA $180.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 4

09/15/16 3:10 PM

E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $142.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor DistributionPRJE081916 8/19/2016

E 101-46300-123 Medicare $33.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $837.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 101-46300-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $5.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $47.37 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $1.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 205-45122-131 Health Insurance $12.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

G 209-10600 Cash $0.00 $4.74 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 209-41920-101 City Administrator $3.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 209-41920-121 PERA $0.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 209-41920-122 FICA-Social Security $0.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 209-41920-123 Medicare $0.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 209-41920-131 Health Insurance $1.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $7.67 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,461.53 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $61.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $344.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 601-49440-104 Temp Employee-Part time/S $10.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $344.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $96.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maintenance $277.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 601-49440-121 PERA $84.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $68.89 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 601-49440-123 Medicare $16.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $157.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,747.80 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $61.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $390.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $440.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $144.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maintenance $314.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 5

09/15/16 3:10 PM

E 602-49490-121 PERA $101.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor DistributionPRJE081916 8/19/2016

E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $81.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 602-49490-123 Medicare $19.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $194.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

$13,871.51 $13,871.51Tran Date 8/19/2016

Tran Date 8/23/2016

G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $2,628.61 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE08/23/16 JE 8/23/2016

G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $5,342.04 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE08/23/16 JE1

E 101-41940-102 Public Works Director $44.59 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE08/23/16 JE

E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maintenance $32.72 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $16.72 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maintenance $12.27 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $5.58 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.09 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $886.27 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maintenance $646.22 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 101-43100-303 Engineering Fees $5,342.04 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE08/23/16 JE1

E 101-43125-102 Public Works Director $267.55 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE08/23/16 JE

E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maintenance $196.32 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 101-45120-102 Public Works Director $22.30 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maintenance $53.17 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $267.55 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maintenance $163.60 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $5.57 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.09 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

G 215-10600 Cash $5,342.04 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE08/23/16 JE1

E 215-43100-303 Engineering Fees $0.00 $5,342.04 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

G 601-10600 Cash $1,649.76 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE08/23/16 JE

E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $334.44 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maintenance $245.40 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 601-49440-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $0.00 $2,229.60 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

G 602-10600 Cash $978.85 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $379.03 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maintenance $278.12 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $0.00 $1,636.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

$17,178.29 $17,178.29Tran Date 8/23/2016

Tran Date 8/24/2016

E 101-41000-302 Engineering Fee/City $0.00 $1,770.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE08/24/16 JE 8/24/2016

E 101-43100-303 Engineering Fees $1,770.00 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 6

09/15/16 3:10 PM

G 209-10600 Cash $0.00 $2,596.38 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE08/24/16 JE1 8/24/2016

R 209-41920-36210 Interest Earnings $2,596.38 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE

G 304-10600 Cash $2,596.38 $0.00 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE TO FUND 304

R 304-47000-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $2,596.38 Journal Entry RE-ALLOCATE TO FUND 304

$6,962.76 $6,962.76Tran Date 8/24/2016

Tran Date 9/2/2016

G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,855.58 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 08/30/16 JE 9/2/2016

G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,236.55 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $514.10 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $1,578.44 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,437.88 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $245.74 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $1,965.85 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $28.32 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $300.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $162.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $28.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $28.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $48.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-123 Medicare $11.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $672.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $3.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $716.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $19.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-121 PERA $56.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $44.55 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-123 Medicare $10.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $277.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $32.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assistant $67.21 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-121 PERA $8.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $7.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $19.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $162.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $382.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $288.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 7

09/15/16 3:10 PM

E 101-41800-121 PERA $62.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 08/30/16 JE 9/2/2016

E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $49.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-123 Medicare $11.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $209.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $8.12 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-102 Public Works Director $45.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maintenance $36.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-121 PERA $7.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Security $5.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-123 Medicare $1.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $4.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $32.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $17.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $38.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maintenance $13.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-121 PERA $7.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $6.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $27.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $2.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $2.39 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $13.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $32.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $5.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-121 PERA $3.57 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $14.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $81.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $913.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $95.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 8

09/15/16 3:10 PM

E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $7.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 08/30/16 JE 9/2/2016

E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maintenance $730.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-121 PERA $137.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $105.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-123 Medicare $24.77 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $67.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $32.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-102 Public Works Director $275.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maintenance $221.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-121 PERA $40.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Security $31.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $14.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $32.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-102 Public Works Director $22.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-104 Temp Employee-Part time/S $20.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maintenance $60.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-121 PERA $9.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Security $8.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-123 Medicare $2.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $14.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $64.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $275.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maintenance $184.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-121 PERA $39.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $30.76 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-123 Medicare $7.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $26.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,688.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $5.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $516.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $288.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-121 PERA $187.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 9

09/15/16 3:10 PM

E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $148.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 08/30/16 JE 9/2/2016

E 101-46300-123 Medicare $34.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $837.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $5.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $49.54 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $32.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $1.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-131 Health Insurance $12.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 209-10600 Cash $0.00 $4.95 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 209-41920-101 City Administrator $3.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 209-41920-121 PERA $0.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 209-41920-122 FICA-Social Security $0.19 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 209-41920-123 Medicare $0.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 209-41920-131 Health Insurance $1.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $7.88 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,451.51 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $64.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $344.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $344.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $96.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maintenance $277.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-121 PERA $84.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $66.03 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-123 Medicare $15.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $157.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,748.72 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $64.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $390.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $440.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $144.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maintenance $314.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-121 PERA $101.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 10

09/15/16 3:10 PM

E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $79.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 08/30/16 JE 9/2/2016

E 602-49490-123 Medicare $18.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $194.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

$14,425.06 $14,425.06Tran Date 9/2/2016

Tran Date 9/16/2016

G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,703.02 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 09/15/16 JE 9/16/2016

G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,148.31 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $486.72 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $1,528.02 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,424.66 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $245.74 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $1,965.85 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $28.32 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $157.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $28.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $28.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $12.76 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-123 Medicare $2.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $72.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $4.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $695.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $19.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-121 PERA $55.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $43.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-123 Medicare $10.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $277.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assistant $67.21 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-121 PERA $8.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $7.16 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $19.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $157.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $382.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $288.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-121 PERA $62.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $49.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 11

09/15/16 3:11 PM

E 101-41800-123 Medicare $11.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 09/15/16 JE 9/16/2016

E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $209.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $7.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-102 Public Works Director $45.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maintenance $36.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-121 PERA $7.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Security $6.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-123 Medicare $1.41 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $4.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $17.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $38.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maintenance $13.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-121 PERA $7.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $6.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $27.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $2.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-121 PERA $2.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $2.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $13.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $5.77 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-121 PERA $3.51 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.77 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $14.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $78.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $913.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $95.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $7.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maintenance $730.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 12

09/15/16 3:11 PM

E 101-43100-121 PERA $136.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 09/15/16 JE 9/16/2016

E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $112.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-123 Medicare $26.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $67.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-102 Public Works Director $275.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maintenance $221.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-121 PERA $40.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Security $33.03 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $14.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-102 Public Works Director $22.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-104 Temp Employee-Part time/S $85.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maintenance $60.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-121 PERA $9.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Security $12.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-123 Medicare $3.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $14.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $30.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $275.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maintenance $184.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-121 PERA $39.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $32.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-123 Medicare $7.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $26.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,643.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $5.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $516.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $288.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-121 PERA $184.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $145.61 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 13

09/15/16 3:11 PM

E 101-46300-123 Medicare $34.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 09/15/16 JE 9/16/2016

E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $838.49 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $48.46 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $1.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-131 Health Insurance $12.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $7.77 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,476.10 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $344.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $344.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $96.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maintenance $277.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-121 PERA $84.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $68.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-123 Medicare $15.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $157.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $23.76 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,749.97 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $390.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $440.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $144.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maintenance $314.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-121 PERA $101.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $82.08 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-123 Medicare $19.21 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $194.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

$13,812.94 $13,812.94Tran Date 9/16/2016

$66,250.56 $66,250.56



Rockville Veteran’s Monument Committee Meeting 

August 10 - 7:00pm – Rockville Fire Hall  

Members Present – Rosie Steil, Daryl Steil, Scott Perrault, Ed Karls, Kevin Erkens, Rodney Schaefer, 

Brian Knapek, Ed Schutz, Marie Lingl, and Tim Lingl. 

Members absent – Jode Boldt, Jeff Howe, Dale Borgmann, and David Patterson  

1. Expenses – there were no expenses to be paid 

2. Coldspring –  

a. Everything has been finalized and turned in to Coldspring. Fabrication is under way. 

3. Setting of the Monument and artifact –  

a. It will be done over two days and will occur on August 29 & 30. 

4. Construction / electrical work –  

a. Cement pads may be poured this week 

b. Electrical work roughed in and wires pulled. Roger Klein and Daryl Steil worked hard 

to get us to this point.  The remaining electric work will take place after the 

monument and artifact is set in place. 

c. Flag pole column is roughed in. The flag pole sleeve and flag pole will be set in place 

after the monument and artifact is in place. 

5. Landscape, Shrubs, Edging, Fabric, Rock –  

a. On August 20 our committee will work on landscaping the site. We will place edging 

and fabric, plant 15 shrubs, move granite rock on the fabric, and prepare the lawn 

around the site for the next step (either sod or seed). 

6. Signs / Hero signs placement –  

a. We will place two “No parking between signs” in front of the monument. On the 

outside of the no parking signs will be two parking spaces denoted as “Hero Parking” 

reserved for members of the military, firefighters, or law enforcement officers. 

7. Parking lot striping –  

a. We asked that the Fire Department parking lot be restriped before dedication day. 

b. The initial bid the city received was for $450. They are seeking another bid. 

c. We agreed to support 67% of the cost of restriping the parking lot. 

8. Flags: do we have what we need? 

a. We have the flags we need. 

b. Dale Borgmann will check on whether new rope is needed for the flag poles. 

c. Cold Spring Legion will raise the United States flag. 

d. Ed Schutz will raise the POW flag. 

e. Rockville Firefighters will raise the firefighter flag 

f. Minnesota flag will be raised by _______? 



9. Mike Hofmann from Cold Spring will help manage parking on dedication day. He appeared 

and pointed out many things to consider.  

a. It looks as though we may plan to have parking at the softball field and then run 

shuttle buses back and forth. 

b. We will have limited handicap parking at the Fire Hall. 

c. We will reserve two port-a-pot toilets for the day to help with the crowd. 

i. One will be handicap accessible. 

d. The Rockville Fire Department may consider organizing their truck differently for the 

day – inside the building facing the same way or even outside the building. 

10. Advertising –  

a. How much do we want to advertise? What size crowd do we anticipate? What size 

crowd can we handle? 

b. We can advertise utilizing posters, our parade float, through the newspaper. 

11. Media update –  

a. Jeff Howe was not present to provide an update on what he committed. 

12. Tri-fold flyer –  

a. A tri-fold flyer will not be big enough to list a dedication day agenda, present a 

message on behalf of the committee, and list all the names on the monument along 

with their locations. 

b. Tim presented a multi-page program that can accommodate all of the above. 

c. It was approved as is. 

13. Speaker system –  

a. Dale Borgmann will be in charge of the speaker system. He was not present to 

provide an update. 

14. Stage/Stairs/Trailer/Decorate –  

a. Brian Herberg will provide a trailer that can be used as a stage. 

i. We will want to decorate it for dedication day. 

b. Dale Borgmann found some stairs for the Trailer/stage. 

15. Chairs/tents/biffys –  

a. For dedication day Rod (Jordan) will reserve 20 chairs, a tent, and port-a-pots. 

i. Tents were reserved as a weather precaution and may be used if rain is 

forecast for the day. 

16. Bottled water –  

a. Tim will manage bottled water and cooler equipment for the day. 

i. We will wait to see the forecast before determining how much water to 

have on hand. 

17. Fly-overs –  

a. Daryl – no new information on the military fly-over. 

b. Jeff – was not present to provide an update on the WWII planes fly-over. 

 



18. Dedication Day Agenda –  

a. The committee discussed the timing of events. 

b. Some activities will begin at 12:30 

c. WWII fly-over to occur at 12:55 

d. Posting on the colors after that. 

e. Ceremony begins at 1:00pm 

19. Our committee will present the donation letter at the next city council meeting August 17 at 

6pm. All committee members are asked to attend if possible. 

 

Meet adjourned at 9:55pm 

 

The next committee meeting will be after the Rockville City Council meeting on Wednesday, 

August 17 at Rockville City Hall. 



Rockville Veteran’s Monument Committee Meeting 

August 17 - 7:00pm – Rockville City Hall  

Members Present – Rosie Steil, Daryl Steil, Dale Borgmann, Scott Perrault, Ed Karls, Kevin Erkens, 

Rodney Schaefer, Marie Lingl, and Tim Lingl. 

Members absent – Jode Boldt, David Patterson, Jeff Howe, Brian Knapek, and Ed Schutz  

1. Rockville City Council Meeting –  

a. The resolution to donate the monument and artifact to the city was presented to 

the city council. There was some discussion.  Motion was made and seconded to 

accept the resolution as written. The motion passed unanimously. 

2. Committee Meeting took place at Rockville City Hall after our portion of the council 

meeting. 

3. Landscaping around the site –  

a. Planting and rock work to be done Saturday morning August 20 beginning at 8am. 

b. We will plant 15 busses, install edging and fabric, and move granite rock. 

i. Brian Herberg will be on hand to help with his skid loader. 

c. Daryl will pick up plants and supplies on Friday sometime. 

d. Bring shovels and rakes. 

e. Motion made and seconded to pay for lunch for the volunteers – motion carried. 

4. Uniform shirt for dedication day –  

a. It is too late to get a custom shirt done in time for dedication day. 

b. All agreed that we should buy something off the rack so that we are all wearing 

same color shirts and jeans. 

c. Rosie and Marie will get everyone’s size and then shop for royal blue shirts. 

5. At our next meeting we will invite anyone who has a job or duty to help that day. We will 

have a walk-through of the event to avoid surprises on dedication day. 

6. Agenda –  

a. A few people have called asking about our agenda on dedication day. 

b. Since the agenda is still fluid and not finalized, we agreed to release general 

information and not to many specifics. 

 

Meet adjourned at 8:05pm 

 

The next committee meeting will be on Wednesday, August 24 at 7pm at the Rockville Fire Hall. 



Rockville Veteran’s Monument Committee Meeting 

August 24 - 7:00pm – Rockville City Hall  

Members Present – Rosie Steil, Daryl Steil, Dale Borgmann, Scott Perrault, Ed Karls, Kevin Erkens, 

Brian Knapek, Ed Schutz,  Marie Lingl, and Tim Lingl. 

Members absent – Jode Boldt, David Patterson, Jeff Howe, and Rodney Schaefer 

1. Before the meeting started we walked through dedication day with all the groups that will 

be participating in the event. 

2. Expenses 

a. Knife River - $1,710.55 

b. Amcon Block - $132.53 (paid to Daryl because he paid the bill) 

c. Herberg Construction - $525 

d. Central Landscaping – up to $500 

e. Envelopes and Stamps - $33.22 (paid to Marie because she paid the bill) 

f. Tim Hennen – $175.00 

g. Cost of printing 1,000Dedication Day Programs 

h. Motion to pay the bills made by Marie L, seconded by Scott P – motion carried 

3. Parking: Busses 

a. Mike Hofmann reported that Voigt Bussing will donate two busses for the day. Our 

primary plan is still to use the softball field and bus people to the fire hall. Pick up 

and drop off points will also include The Granite Edge Café, Stoney’s, and the 

Hideaway. 

4. Where are things positioned for 9/11? 

5. What areas need coverage for 9/11? 

6. What is your job for 9/11? 

7. Landscaping, Planting, shrubs, etc. 

a. Landscaping, planting shrubs, moving rock completed on August 20 

8. Coldspring: 

9. Setting of monument and artifact: 

a. Setting of the Monument and Artifact will take place on Monday and Tuesday, 

August 29 & 30. 

10. Signs: 

a. No Parking between Signs and Hero parking signs have been donated and will be 

installed. 

11. Speaker system: 

a. Dale Borgmann has the speaker system lined up. It will be set up the morning of 

September 11. 

 



12. Tri-fold flyer – approval of purchasing: 

a. Committee approved the printing of 1,000 programs for use on dedication day and 

beyond. We will approach Cold Spring Record for these. 

13. Shirts: 

a. Rosie and Marie shopped for and purchased the shirts for our committee for 

dedication day. Each committee member will pay for their own shirt. 

i. It was discussed to have a name badge or pin on ribbon denoting committee 

members for the day of dedication. 

14. Advertising: 

a. Jeff Howe will handle radio and newspaper advertising 

b. We will also use church bulletins 

15. Flag Pole: 

a. Should be set Monday night or Tuesday morning 

16. Parking lot striping:  

a. Will be done after September 1 

17. Other: 

a. From where can we get a podium to use on dedication day? 

i. Church or school? 

b. Water and coolers on wheels 

i. Tim will manage this. Coolers and product will come from Bernick’s. We will 

pay for the water and will determine how much water to have on hand 

based upon the weather forecast. 

c. Banners for dedication Day Bus Pick-up 

i. Tim will instruct Bernick’s sales team to work with The Granite Edge Café, 

Stoney’s, and the Hideaway to create banners. 

 

Meet adjourned at 8:35pm 

 

The next committee meeting will be on Wednesday, August 31 at 7pm at the Rockville Fire Hall. 



Rockville Veteran’s Monument Committee Meeting 

August 31 - 7:00pm – Rockville City Hall  

Members Present – Rosie Steil, Daryl Steil, Scott Perrault, Dale Borgmann, Kevin Erkens, David 

Patterson, Ed Schutz,  Jeff Howe, Marie Lingl, and Tim Lingl. 

Members absent – Jode Boldt, Ed Karls, Brian Knapek, and Rodney Schaefer 

1. Expenses –  

a. Andrew’s Concrete - $1,000 

i. For incidental supplies only.  

1. He donated $5,900 in labor and two employees donated their labor. 

2. Dino Kremers also donated labor on the concrete job. 

b. Motion made by Tim, seconded by Rosie to accept the report – motion carried 

2. Financial Report –  

a. Presented by Treasurer Kevin  

b. Motion made by Marie, seconded by Daryl to accept the report – motion carried 

3. Monument –  

a. Installation was delayed but will begin Thursday morning at 8am 

b. If all goes well installation should be completed on Friday. 

4. Flag pole / flags –  

a. Flag pole assembled tonight.  

b. Installed Thursday if monument progress is sufficient. 

5. Flag pole base will be set on Friday, September 2. 

6. Electrical work will be completed after all installations have been completed. 

7. Rockville Fire Department parking lot striping was scheduled to take place after Sept 1. 

a. Since monument installation will not be completed until Friday, September 2, Daryl will 

alert the city of Rockville. 

8. Shirts for dedication day – pay Rosie $25 

9. Chamber donation from breakfast –  

a. $500 – check should be received this week. 

10. Media Coverage – float, marquee –  

a. Jeff Howe submitted articles to Kimball paper and Tri-county paper 

b. Jeff will also try to get on the radio twice this week and three times next week 

11. 9/11 agenda approval –  

a. Final approval given on the dedication day program 

12. Agenda in Cold Spring Record –  

a. The dedication day agenda will be submitted to the Cold Spring Record for next week’s 

paper. 

b. Daryl will contact Tudie Hermanutz and request not to have a monument picture in the 

paper until after dedication day. 



c. Cold Spring contacted us to get permission to release monument fabrication pictures to 

the Cold Spring Record for their article. All thought that would be Ok although we were 

unaware that The Record was working on an article about the monument. 

13. Dress attire for speakers and those in service uniforms –  

a. We will state in the paper that anyone is welcome to attend the dedication day 

ceremony in their service uniform if desired. 

14. Friday 9/9 jobs to be done –  

a. Mike Hofmann work 

b. Pick up barricades 

15. Saturday 9/10 jobs to be done –  

a. Decorate trailer 

b. PA system set-up? 

16. Sunday 9/11 jobs to be done –  

a. Trailer in place 

b. Water and coolers 

c. More… 

17. Certificate of appreciation – change after dedication –  

a. No need to change the wording. 

18. Thank you cards? –  

a. We would like to send Thank you cards to those donating in kind service or making 

special unrecognized donations. 

b. All thought this to be a good idea. 

c. Let’s start thinking about who should be included on that list. 

Meet adjourned at 8:50pm  

The next committee meeting will be on Wednesday, Sept 7 at 7pm at the Rockville Fire Hall. 

 







City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2016-34 

 

Authorization for Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG220 Exempt Permit for Mary of 

the Immaculate Conception Church at the Mary of the Immaculate Conception 

Church, 113 Broadway  

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; The Mary of the Immaculate Conception Church  has requested of the City 

of Rockville authorization for a Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG220 Exempt permit on 

November 20, 2016 at the Mary of the Immaculate Conception Church, 113 Broadway; 

and 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council has the authority to grant authorizations for tax 

exempt gambling within Rockville city limits; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council desires to support the ongoing efforts of area 

non-profit and community service organizations; 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council grants to the Mary of the Immaculate 

Conception Church authorization for a Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG220 Exempt 

permit on November 20, 2016 at the Mary of the Immaculate Conception Church, 113 

Broadway. 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 21st day of September, 

2016 

 

 

 

 

     _________________________________ 

      Jeff Hagen, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     _________________________________ 
                        Martin M. Bode, Administrator-Clerk 

 



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2016-36 

 

Accepting of Donations / Contributions for August/September 2016 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept donations 

and contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by a 

two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full; and  

 

WHEREAS; The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in accordance with all 

state statutes and state auditor requirements; 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council formally accepts the following donations / contributions given to 

the City during the month of August/September 2016 and agrees to their associated stipulations: 

 

1. Rockville Monument Committee      $2,160.38 

Veterans Monument and Historical Artifact         

 

2.  Rockville Monument Committee      $1,710.55 

Veterans Monument and Historical Artifact         

 

 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 21st Day of September, 2016. 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 
           Jeff Hagen Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     _____________________________________ 
                        Martin M. Bode, City Administrator-Clerk 

































 

Feasibility Report 

2017 Street Improvements 
Rockville, Minnesota 

SEH No. ROCKV 134761  4.00 

September 15, 2016 
 

 

 

 



 

Engineers   |   Architects   |   Planners   |   Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 1200 25th Avenue South, P.O. Box 1717, St. Cloud, MN 56302-1717 

SEH is 100% employee-owned   |   sehinc.com   |   320.229.4300   |   800.572.0617   |   888.908.8166 fax 

September 15, 2016 RE: 2017 Street Improvements 

Feasibility Report 

Rockville, Minnesota 

SEH No. ROCKV 134761 

 

 

 

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

City of Rockville 

229 East Broadway Street 

PO Box 93 

Rockville, MN 56369-0093 

 

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council: 

 

Enclosed is the feasibility report for the improvement referenced above. It includes recommendations, 

opinion of probable costs, and estimated preliminary assessments. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

David W. Blommel, PE 

City Engineer 

 

mrb 
p:\pt\r\rockv\134761\4-prelim-dsgn-rpts\42-insp-eval\40-civil\feasibility report - 091516.docx 



 

 

2017 Street Improvements 
Feasibility Report 

Rockville, Minnesota 
 
 

SEH No. ROCKV 134761 
 
 
 
 

September 15, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I hereby certify that this report was prepared by me or under my direct supervision, 

and that I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of 

Minnesota. 

 

David W. Blommel, PE 

City Engineer 

Date: 09/15/16  Lic. No.: 46725 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. 

1200 25th Avenue South 

P.O. Box 1717 

St. Cloud, MN 56302-1717 

320.229.4300 

 

 

 



 

SEH is a registered trademark of Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. 

Feasibility Report ROCKV 134761 
City of Rockville Page i 

Table of Contents 
 

Letter of Transmittal 

Certification Page 

Table of Contents 

 

  Page 

1.0 Scope ..........................................................................................................................1 
2.0 Feasibility ...................................................................................................................1 
3.0 Background ................................................................................................................1 

3.1 Overlay ............................................................................................................................. 2 
3.2 Reclaim and Pave ............................................................................................................ 2 
3.3 Reconstruction .................................................................................................................. 2 

4.0 Existing Conditions ...................................................................................................2 
4.1 Other Improvements ......................................................................................................... 3 

5.0 Easements ..................................................................................................................4 
6.0 Opinion of Probable Cost .........................................................................................4 
7.0 Project Funding and special assessments .............................................................4 
8.0 Conclusion and Recommendation ...........................................................................5 

 

List of Tables 
Table 1 Project Limits ............................................................................................................................ 1 
Table 2 Segment Information ................................................................................................................ 2 
Table 3 Existing Street Sections ............................................................................................................ 3 
Table 4 Recommended Improvement ................................................................................................... 3 
Table 5 Opinion of Probable Cost ......................................................................................................... 4 
Table 6 Assessment Policy Summary ................................................................................................... 4 
Table 7 Example Table Within ............................................................................................................... 5 

 

 

List of Figures 
Figure 1 – Typical Sections 
Figure 2 – Typical Sections 
 

 

List of Appendices 
Appendix A Opinion of Probable Cost 
Appendix B Preliminary Assessment Worksheet 

 

 



September 2016 

 ROCKV 134761 
 Page 1 

Feasibility Report 
2017 Street Improvements 
Prepared for City of Rockville 

1.0 Scope 
This report addresses the proposed bituminous pavement improvements, reclaim and pave, 

and reconstruction improvements to the following streets: 

Table 1 
Project Limits 

Street Name From To 

82nd Avenue County Road 6 263rd Street 

263rd Street 82nd Avenue 83rd Avenue 

83rd Avenue 263rd Street 850 feet North 

245th Street 88th Ave County Road 137 

88th Avenue County Road 47 245th Street 

Ahles Road Lake Avenue 88th Avenue 

Chestnut Street Othmar Lane 4th Street  

Othmar Lane Ptarmigan Drive Chestnut Street 

Grand Lake Road County Road 8 1,850 feet east 

Lake Road County Road 47 Lena Lane 

Sauk River Road County Road 138 Glacier Road 

 

2.0 Feasibility 
Having investigated the facts relating to construction of the proposed improvements, it is my 

opinion from an engineering perspective that the proposed project is feasible, cost-effective, 

and necessary. 

3.0 Background 
The proposed streets identified in the table above, have been identified in the City’s 2008 

Pavement Management Improvement Plan, and were brought forward for inclusion in this 

project as a result of the need for extensive repairs on the roadway and the overall 

deteriorated condition. Preventive and corrective pavement maintenance activities and 

surfacing improvements to existing streets are evaluated on pavement surface conditions, 

pavement age, the functional classification (i.e. local street or collector street), and the 

amount of traffic each roadway sees. The goal of preventive maintenance activities is to 

extend the pavement’s useful service life prior to the onset of fatigue-related pavement failure 

and the need for more costly reconstruction activities. 



 

ROCKV 134761 Feasibility Report 
Page 2 City of Rockville 

There are three primary means of rehabilitating or replacing pavements depending on the 

underlying soil, age of the pavement, and the type of failure being experienced.  

3.1 Overlay 
A bituminous overlay is used on all types of roadways for functional improvements including 

enhanced smoothness, friction, and profile of the roadway. Overlays are applied over stable 

pavements with a sound (gravel/subsurface) base where visible surface distresses may 

include moderate to extreme raveling, longitudinal and transverse cracks, and a moderate 

amount of existing patching in good condition. Depending on the traffic levels, an overlay will 

help extend the service life of a bituminous street an additional 10- to 12-years when 

combined with other maintenance techniques. None of the roadways included in the 

proposed project would be best served by this rehabilitation technique. 

3.2 Reclaim and Pave 
A reclaim and pave is the process of pulverizing and blending the in-place bituminous 

pavement and a portion of the underlying aggregate material to produce a uniform graded 

aggregate base. The resulting composite aggregate mixture is compacted and overlaid with 

new layers of bituminous pavement. A reclaim and pave operation is recommended where 

significant block cracking is occurring, but the pavement structure is still intact. Block cracks 

are interconnecting cracks that divide the pavement into “blocks” that may range in size from 

1 foot by 1 foot to 12 feet by 12 feet in size. Block cracking is not due to excessive pavement 

loading and is usually associated with aging pavement. In some cases, portions of roadways 

being reclaimed and paved will require spot repairs more along the lines of the full-depth 

reconstruction described below. 

3.3 Reconstruction 
Full-depth reconstruction of the bituminous layers, aggregate base, and sometimes material 

beneath the aggregate base, called the subgrade, is recommended where severe failures 

appear in the form of pavement displacement (i.e. significant potholes) or “alligator cracking,” 

especially in wheel paths or load-associated areas.  

4.0 Existing Conditions 
The table below summarizes the pavement width, and length of each of the streets within the 

project area. 

Table 2 
Segment Information 

Segment 
Average 

Roadway Width
Roadway 
Length Comments 

82nd, 83rd, 263rd 18 2,700  

245th Street / 88th Avenue 22 10,500  

Ahles Road 22 5,300 1,500 feet previously reconstructed 

Chestnut Street 32 1,700 Cast Iron Water Main in Roadway 

Grand Lake Road 1850 22  

Lake Road 6500 22 Shared Roadway with Township 

Sauk River Road 18 1,350  

 



 

Feasibility Report ROCKV 134761 
City of Rockville Page 3 

The existing pavements have significant variability, both between the roadways, and at times 

even within the same roadway. The table below summarizes the range of aggregate base 

and asphalt thicknesses as identified in the geotechnical report. In addition to the 

thicknesses, the geotechnical engineer also provided an “R” value to be used when 

determining the appropriate rehabilitation or replacement technique. The higher the value, the 

better the subgrade material. 

Table 3 
Existing Street Sections 

Segment 
Asphalt 

Thickness 
Average 

Thickness 

Aggregate 
Base 

Thickness 
Average 

Thickness
Assumed 
R - Value 

82nd, 83rd, 263rd 0.75" - 3.5" 2" 0" - 6.5" 2" 70 

245th Street / 88th Avenue 1.75"- 6.5" 4" 2.5" - 6.5" 3.75" 70 

Ahles Road 2.5" - 5" 4" 4" - 10" 6" 12 

Chestnut Street 2" - 2.5" 2" 3" - 16" 8" 20 

Grand Lake Road 1.5" - 4" 3" 0" - 6.5" 2.5" 12 

Lake Road 3" - 4" 3" 3" 3" 30 

Sauk River Road 2.5" - 5" 3" 2" 2" 70 

 

Based on the assumed R values and the types of cracking present, the following chart shows 

the recommend improvements for each segment.  

Table 4 
Recommended Improvement 

Segment Recommended Repair 
82nd, 83rd, 263rd Reclaim and Overlay w/ supplemental aggregate 

245th Street / 88th Avenue Reclaim and Overlay w/ spot repairs 

Ahles Road Reconstruction 

Chestnut Street Reconstruction w/ watermain replacement 

Grand Lake Road Reconstruction 

Lake Road 

Combination Reclaim and Overlay with more 

extensive spot repairs 

Sauk River Road Reclaim and Overlay w/ spot repairs 

 

4.1 Other Improvements 
Since the proposed overlay improvements amount to more than routine street maintenance 

and are considered an alteration within the public right-of-way, it is recommended the 

sidewalk pedestrian ramps within the project construction limits be updated to comply with 

Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. As such, the project scope includes 

reconstructing pedestrian ramps at the trail along Chestnut Street. To maintain compliance 

with the sign reflectivity requirements of the Minnesota Manual of Uniform Traffic Control 

Devices (MMUTCD), both regulatory and street name sign panels are proposed to be 

replaced. 



 

ROCKV 134761 Feasibility Report 
Page 4 City of Rockville 

5.0 Easements 
It is estimated the majority of the proposed work will occur within the public right-of-way; 

however, there may be a need to acquire temporary easements to reconnect driveways to 

match the new roadway surface. Exact limits of the easements will be determined during final 

design. 

6.0 Opinion of Probable Cost 
The probable costs for the improvement are summarized in the tables below. A detailed 

opinion of cost appears in Appendix A. 

Table 5 
Opinion of Probable Cost 

Segment Cost
82nd, 83rd, 263rd $246,075.00 

245th Street / 88th Avenue $809,032.50 

Ahles Road $570,840.00 

Chestnut Street $605,772.50 

Grand Lake Road $334,462.50 

Lake Road $571,510.00 

Sauk River Road $106,400.00 

Total $3,244,092.50

 

7.0 Project Funding and special assessments 
For surface improvements, the City’s Special Assessment Policy prescribes the assessment 

methodology to be on the basis of “frontage” or “footage” unless the assessable costs would 

be more equitably distributed on a different basis. Since most of the lots abutting the project 

are regular shaped, the frontage methodology will be applicable. Land used for agricultural 

purposes is limited to 200 feet of assessable footage per 40 acre parcel assessed.  

The City approves its assessment rates annually as an extension of its fee schedule. Past 

precedence has had the City assess 27% of the posted rates. The table below shows the 

rates and the 27% rate as used in the past three street projects. Water main is shown at its 

100% assessment rate as precedence has not dictated the lesser rate be used for Utilities.  

Table 6 
Assessment Policy Summary 

Assessment Type Rate 27% Rate Applicable Streets 

Reconstruction 

Rural (24' or less) $52.73  $14.24  Grand Lake Road, Ahles Road 

Rural (24' or more) $71.57  $19.32  Chestnut Street 

Reclaim 

Rural (24' or less) $20.38  $5.50  

245th/88th, Lake Road, 82nd/263rd/83rd, 

Sauk River Road 

Water Main $27.56   Chestnut Street 

 



 

Feasibility Report ROCKV 134761 
City of Rockville Page 5 

Total assessment revenue for each project segment, and the associated City share is include 

in the table below. The percentage shown is the percentage of the total project assessed. In 

order to bond for the funds, the project must surpass 20% assessment to benefiting property 

owners. Past projects were paid with City reserves, so the 20% bonding threshold was not 

required. 

Table 7 
Example Table Within 

Segment Project Cost 
Assessment 

Revenue City Cost 
Percentage 

Assessed 
82nd, 83rd, 263rd $246,075.00 $14,617.38 $231,457.62 6% 

245th Street / 88th Avenue $809,032.50 $75,409.50 $733,623.00 9% 

Ahles Road $570,840.00 $83,958.88 $486,881.12 15% 

Chestnut Street $605,772.50 $159,303.52 $446,468.98 26% 

Grand Lake Road $334,462.50 $30,647.78 $303,814.72 9% 

Lake Road $571,510.00 $29,522.44 $541,987.56 5% 

Sauk River Road $106,400.00 $14,328.77 $92,071.23 13% 

Total $3,244,092.50  

 

As noted in the table above, the required assessment rate is not achieved for bonding when 

following the 27% assessment rate historically assessed using the schedule of values. This 

shortfall is related to several issues, most notably the 200 foot cap on agricultural land and 

the inability to assess both sides of the roadway on Grand Lake Road, 82nd/263rd/83rd, and 

Sauk River Road. In order to achieve the required assessment percentage, reconstruction 

will need to be assessed at $24.77 per foot and the Reclaim and Overlay at $14.25 per foot. 

The water assessment rate remains unchanged from the table above at $27.56 per foot. 

All of the reclaim and overlay project segments included in this report do contain a 

percentage that will be reconstructed. A single assessment rate for all the streets on the 

project could be completed as the properties will all receive a roadway with a similar 

expected life after the project. This rate would be $17.62 per foot for all parcels benefiting 

from a new roadway.  

Tables showing the parcels and the preliminary assessment footages is included in Appendix 

B. No costs are shown as multiple assessment options are assessed in the report. 

8.0 Conclusion and Recommendation 
All of the streets evaluated above are in need of significant improvements to repair 

deterioration that has occurred since their original construction. Based on condition and level 

of traffic, the streets could be prioritized to reduce the scope of the project as required by 

funding needs. The single rate assessment shown above appears to be the most equitable 

and it is recommended that be the approach used when calculating the final assessments. 

 

 



 

 

Figures 
Figure 1 – Typical Sections 
Figure 2 – Typical Sections 

 

 







 

 

Appendix A 
Opinion of Probable Cost 

 



2017 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 9/16/2016
ROCKVILLE, MN
SEH NO. ROCKV 134761

ITEM 
NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION

UNIT OF 
MEASUREMENT

APPROXIMATE 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE COST

GENERAL

1 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 1.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00

2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 1.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

3 TEMPORARY MAILBOX SYSTEM LUMP SUM 1.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

4 SAWCUT BIT PAVEMENT AND CONCRETE LIN FT 625.00 $3.50 $2,187.50

5 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL MAILBOXES LUMP SUM 1.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

6 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL BLUE 911 ADDRESS SIGNS LUMP SUM 1.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

7 REMOVE AND REPLACE STREET SIGN EACH 3.00 $400.00 $1,200.00

8 REMOVE AND REPLACE REGULATORY SIGN EACH 10.00 $200.00 $2,000.00

9 REMOVE CONCRETE SQ FT 300.00 $1.00 $300.00

10 RECLAIM BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ YD 26,000.00 $2.25 $58,500.00

STREETS

11 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE V SQ YD 1,300.00 $2.00 $2,600.00

12 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (LV) CY 700.00 $8.00 $5,600.00

13 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION CY 1,200.00 $10.00 $12,000.00

14 CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE (PQ) (CV) CY 500.00 $20.00 $10,000.00

15 CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE, DRIVEWAYS (LV) CY 250.00 $20.00 $5,000.00

16 AGGREGATE SHOULDERING LIN FT 21,100.00 $2.00 $42,200.00

17 CLASS 2 GRANITE, DRIVEWAY (LV) CY 40.00 $30.00 $1,200.00

18 WEARING COURSE - BOTTOM LIFT TON 3,200.00 $65.00 $208,000.00

19 WEARING COURSE - TOP LIFT TON 2,500.00 $68.00 $170,000.00

20 BITUMINOUS TACK COAT GAL 1,300.00 $3.25 $4,225.00

21 BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT INCL. AGGREGATE 
BASE

SQ YD 350.00 $27.00 $9,450.00

22 CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT INCL. AGGREGATE BASE SQ FT 300.00 $8.00 $2,400.00

EROSION CONTROL & TURF RESTORATION

23 TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) CY 500.00 $15.00 $7,500.00

24 SEEDING MNDOT TYPE 260 INCL. FERTILIZER & HYDRO 
MULCH

SQ YD 5,900.00 $0.90 $5,310.00

25 SEEDING MNDOT TYPE 280 INCL. FERTILIZER & HYDRO 
MULCH

SQ YD 5,900.00 $0.90 $5,310.00

26 TEMPORARY SEEDING AC 2.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00
27 6" WOOD FIBER BIOROLL LIN FT 1,000.00 $4.00 $4,000.00
28 SILT FENCE - MACHINE SLICED LIN FT 500.00 $3.00 $1,500.00

29 ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EACH 2.00 $250.00 $500.00

STORM SEWER

30 4"  PERFORATED DRAIN TILE W/SOCK LIN FT 150.00 $6.00 $900.00

31 4" PRECAST CONCRETE HEADWALL APRON EACH 10.00 $325.00 $3,250.00

32 15" CMP CULVERT LIN FT 400.00 $40.00 $16,000.00

33 15" CMP APRON EACH 16.00 $500.00 $8,000.00

SUBTOTAL $631,632.50

SOIL BORINGS $500.00

CONTINGENCY $63,200.00

ENGINEERING, LEGAL, FISCAL, ADMINISTRATIVE $113,700.00

TOTAL $809,032.50

P:\PT\R\ROCKV\134761\2-proj-mgmt\25-cost-est\[estimate bidding.xlsx]Sauk River Road

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST - 245TH / 88TH RECLAIM AND OVERLAY

1 9/16/2016



2017 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 9/16/2016
ROCKVILLE, MN
SEH NO. ROCKV 134761

ITEM 
NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION

UNIT OF 
MEASUREMENT

APPROXIMATE 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE COST

GENERAL

1 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 1.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 1.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00

3 TEMPORARY MAILBOX SYSTEM LUMP SUM 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

4 SAWCUT BIT PAVEMENT AND CONCRETE LIN FT 400.00 $3.50 $1,400.00

5 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL MAILBOXES LUMP SUM 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

6 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL BLUE 911 ADDRESS SIGNS LUMP SUM 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

7 REMOVE AND REPLACE STREET SIGN EACH 3.00 $400.00 $1,200.00

8 REMOVE AND REPLACE REGULATORY SIGN EACH 10.00 $200.00 $2,000.00

9 REMOVE CONCRETE SQ FT 0.00 $1.00 $0.00

10 RECLAIM BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ YD 16,000.00 $2.25 $36,000.00

STREETS

11 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE V SQ YD 3,200.00 $2.00 $6,400.00

12 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (LV) CY 1,600.00 $8.00 $12,800.00

13 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION CY 2,700.00 $10.00 $27,000.00

14 CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE (PQ) (CV) CY 1,100.00 $20.00 $22,000.00

15 CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE, DRIVEWAYS (LV) CY 120.00 $20.00 $2,400.00

16 AGGREGATE SHOULDERING LIN FT 13,000.00 $2.00 $26,000.00

17 CLASS 2 GRANITE, DRIVEWAY (LV) CY 40.00 $30.00 $1,200.00

18 WEARING COURSE - BOTTOM LIFT TON 2,000.00 $65.00 $130,000.00

19 WEARING COURSE - TOP LIFT TON 1,600.00 $68.00 $108,800.00

20 BITUMINOUS TACK COAT GAL 800.00 $3.25 $2,600.00

21 BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT INCL. AGGREGATE 
BASE

SQ YD 250.00 $27.00 $6,750.00

22 CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT INCL. AGGREGATE BASE SQ FT 0.00 $8.00 $0.00

EROSION CONTROL & TURF RESTORATION

23 TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) CY 400.00 $15.00 $6,000.00

24 SEEDING MNDOT TYPE 260 INCL. FERTILIZER & HYDRO 
MULCH

SQ YD 3,700.00 $0.90 $3,330.00

25 SEEDING MNDOT TYPE 280 INCL. FERTILIZER & HYDRO 
MULCH

SQ YD 3,700.00 $0.90 $3,330.00

26 TEMPORARY SEEDING AC 2.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00
27 6" WOOD FIBER BIOROLL LIN FT 800.00 $4.00 $3,200.00
28 SILT FENCE - MACHINE SLICED LIN FT 1,000.00 $3.00 $3,000.00

29 ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EACH 2.00 $250.00 $500.00

STORM SEWER

30 4"  PERFORATED DRAIN TILE W/SOCK LIN FT 100.00 $6.00 $600.00

31 4" PRECAST CONCRETE HEADWALL APRON EACH 8.00 $325.00 $2,600.00

32 15" CMP CULVERT LIN FT 300.00 $40.00 $12,000.00

33 15" CMP APRON EACH 12.00 $500.00 $6,000.00

SUBTOTAL $446,110.00

SOIL BORINGS $500.00

CONTINGENCY $44,600.00

ENGINEERING, LEGAL, FISCAL, ADMINISTRATIVE $80,300.00

TOTAL $571,510.00

P:\PT\R\ROCKV\134761\2-proj-mgmt\25-cost-est\[estimate bidding.xlsx]Sauk River Road

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST - LAKE ROAD RECLAIM AND OVERLAY

2 9/16/2016



2017 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 9/16/2016
ROCKVILLE, MN
SEH NO. ROCKV 134761

ITEM 
NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION

UNIT OF 
MEASUREMENT

APPROXIMATE 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE COST

GENERAL

1 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 1.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 1.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

3 TEMPORARY MAILBOX SYSTEM LUMP SUM 1.00 $500.00 $500.00

4 SAWCUT BIT PAVEMENT AND CONCRETE LIN FT 300.00 $3.50 $1,050.00

5 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL MAILBOXES LUMP SUM 1.00 $500.00 $500.00

6 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL BLUE 911 ADDRESS SIGNS LUMP SUM 1.00 $500.00 $500.00

7 REMOVE AND REPLACE STREET SIGN EACH 4.00 $400.00 $1,600.00

8 REMOVE AND REPLACE REGULATORY SIGN EACH 4.00 $200.00 $800.00

9 REMOVE CONCRETE SQ FT 0.00 $1.00 $0.00

10 RECLAIM BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ YD 6,000.00 $2.25 $13,500.00

STREETS

11 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE V SQ YD 600.00 $2.00 $1,200.00

12 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (LV) CY 300.00 $8.00 $2,400.00

13 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION CY 500.00 $10.00 $5,000.00

14 CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE (PQ) (CV) CY 200.00 $20.00 $4,000.00

15 SUPPLEMENTAL AGGREGATE BASE CY 600.00 $20.00 $12,000.00

16 CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE, DRIVEWAYS (LV) CY 120.00 $20.00 $2,400.00

17 AGGREGATE SHOULDERING LIN FT 5,400.00 $2.00 $10,800.00

18 CLASS 2 GRANITE, DRIVEWAY (LV) CY 40.00 $30.00 $1,200.00

19 WEARING COURSE - BOTTOM LIFT TON 700.00 $65.00 $45,500.00

20 WEARING COURSE - TOP LIFT TON 600.00 $68.00 $40,800.00

21 BITUMINOUS TACK COAT GAL 300.00 $3.25 $975.00

22 BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT INCL. AGGREGATE 
BASE

SQ YD 150.00 $27.00 $4,050.00

23 CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT INCL. AGGREGATE BASE SQ FT 0.00 $8.00 $0.00

EROSION CONTROL & TURF RESTORATION

24 TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) CY 200.00 $15.00 $3,000.00

25 SEEDING MNDOT TYPE 260 INCL. FERTILIZER & HYDRO 
MULCH

SQ YD 1,500.00 $0.90 $1,350.00

26 SEEDING MNDOT TYPE 280 INCL. FERTILIZER & HYDRO 
MULCH

SQ YD 1,500.00 $0.90 $1,350.00

27 TEMPORARY SEEDING AC 2.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00
28 6" WOOD FIBER BIOROLL LIN FT 800.00 $4.00 $3,200.00

29 SILT FENCE - MACHINE SLICED LIN FT 1,000.00 $3.00 $3,000.00

30 ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EACH 2.00 $250.00 $500.00

STORM SEWER

31 4"  PERFORATED DRAIN TILE W/SOCK LIN FT 100.00 $6.00 $600.00

32 4" PRECAST CONCRETE HEADWALL APRON EACH 8.00 $325.00 $2,600.00

33 15" CMP CULVERT LIN FT 300.00 $40.00 $12,000.00

34 15" CMP APRON EACH 12.00 $500.00 $6,000.00

SUBTOTAL $191,875.00

SOIL BORINGS $500.00

CONTINGENCY $19,200.00

ENGINEERING, LEGAL, FISCAL, ADMINISTRATIVE $34,500.00

TOTAL $246,075.00

P:\PT\R\ROCKV\134761\2-proj-mgmt\25-cost-est\[estimate bidding.xlsx]Sauk River Road

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST - 82ND, 83RD, 263RD RECLAIM AND OVERLAY

3 9/16/2016



2017 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 9/16/2016
ROCKVILLE, MN
SEH NO. ROCKV 134761

ITEM 
NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION

UNIT OF 
MEASUREMENT

APPROXIMATE 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE COST

GENERAL

1 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 1.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

3 TEMPORARY MAILBOX SYSTEM LUMP SUM 0.00 $500.00 $0.00

4 SAWCUT BIT PAVEMENT AND CONCRETE LIN FT 60.00 $3.50 $210.00

5 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL MAILBOXES LUMP SUM 0.00 $500.00 $0.00

6 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL BLUE 911 ADDRESS SIGNS LUMP SUM 0.00 $500.00 $0.00

7 REMOVE AND REPLACE STREET SIGN EACH 2.00 $400.00 $800.00

8 REMOVE AND REPLACE REGULATORY SIGN EACH 5.00 $200.00 $1,000.00

9 REMOVE CONCRETE SQ FT 0.00 $1.00 $0.00

10 RECLAIM BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ YD 3,000.00 $2.25 $6,750.00

STREETS

11 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE V SQ YD 300.00 $2.00 $600.00

12 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (LV) CY 200.00 $8.00 $1,600.00

13 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION CY 300.00 $10.00 $3,000.00

14 CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE (PQ) (CV) CY 100.00 $20.00 $2,000.00

15 SUPPLEMENTAL AGGREGATE BASE CY 0.00 $20.00 $0.00

16 CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE, DRIVEWAYS (LV) CY 0.00 $20.00 $0.00

17 AGGREGATE SHOULDERING LIN FT 2,700.00 $2.00 $5,400.00

18 CLASS 2 GRANITE, DRIVEWAY (LV) CY 40.00 $30.00 $1,200.00

19 WEARING COURSE - BOTTOM LIFT TON 400.00 $65.00 $26,000.00

20 WEARING COURSE - TOP LIFT TON 300.00 $68.00 $20,400.00

21 BITUMINOUS TACK COAT GAL 200.00 $3.25 $650.00

22 BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT INCL. AGGREGATE 
BASE

SQ YD 0.00 $27.00 $0.00

23 CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT INCL. AGGREGATE BASE SQ FT 0.00 $8.00 $0.00

EROSION CONTROL & TURF RESTORATION

24 TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) CY 100.00 $15.00 $1,500.00

25 SEEDING MNDOT TYPE 260 INCL. FERTILIZER & HYDRO 
MULCH

SQ YD 800.00 $0.90 $720.00

26 SEEDING MNDOT TYPE 280 INCL. FERTILIZER & HYDRO 
MULCH

SQ YD 800.00 $0.90 $720.00

27 TEMPORARY SEEDING AC 2.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00
28 6" WOOD FIBER BIOROLL LIN FT 400.00 $4.00 $1,600.00

29 SILT FENCE - MACHINE SLICED LIN FT 400.00 $3.00 $1,200.00

30 ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EACH 1.00 $250.00 $250.00

STORM SEWER

31 4"  PERFORATED DRAIN TILE W/SOCK LIN FT 50.00 $6.00 $300.00

32 4" PRECAST CONCRETE HEADWALL APRON EACH 4.00 $325.00 $1,300.00

33 15" CMP CULVERT LIN FT 0.00 $40.00 $0.00

34 15" CMP APRON EACH 0.00 $500.00 $0.00

SUBTOTAL $82,700.00

SOIL BORINGS $500.00

CONTINGENCY $8,300.00

ENGINEERING, LEGAL, FISCAL, ADMINISTRATIVE $14,900.00

TOTAL $106,400.00

P:\PT\R\ROCKV\134761\2-proj-mgmt\25-cost-est\[estimate bidding.xlsx]Sauk River Road

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST - SAUK RIVER ROAD

4 9/16/2016



2017 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 9/16/2016
ROCKVILLE, MN
SEH NO. ROCKV 134761

ITEM 
NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION

UNIT OF 
MEASUREMENT

APPROXIMATE 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE COST

GENERAL

1 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 1.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 1.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

3 TEMPORARY MAILBOX SYSTEM LUMP SUM 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

4 SAWCUT BIT PAVEMENT AND CONCRETE LIN FT 300.00 $3.50 $1,050.00

5 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL MAILBOXES LUMP SUM 1.00 $500.00 $500.00

6 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL BLUE 911 ADDRESS SIGNS LUMP SUM 1.00 $500.00 $500.00

7 REMOVE AND REPLACE STREET SIGN EACH 3.00 $400.00 $1,200.00

8 REMOVE AND REPLACE REGULATORY SIGN EACH 10.00 $200.00 $2,000.00

9 REMOVE CONCRETE SQ FT 0.00 $1.00 $0.00

10 RECLAIM BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ YD 9,300.00 $2.25 $20,925.00

STREETS

11 COMMON EXCAVATION (PQ) CY 11,000.00 $8.00 $88,000.00

12 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE V SQ YD 7,200.00 $2.00 $14,400.00

13 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (CV) CY 3,700.00 $10.00 $37,000.00

14 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (LV) CY 500.00 $8.00 $4,000.00

15 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION CY 500.00 $10.00 $5,000.00

16 CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE (PQ) (CV) CY 2,300.00 $20.00 $46,000.00

17 CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE, DRIVEWAYS (LV) CY 200.00 $20.00 $4,000.00

18 AGGREGATE SHOULDERING LIN FT 7,600.00 $2.00 $15,200.00

19 CLASS 2 GRANITE, DRIVEWAY (LV) CY 60.00 $30.00 $1,800.00

20 WEARING COURSE - BOTTOM LIFT TON 1,200.00 $65.00 $78,000.00

21 WEARING COURSE - TOP LIFT TON 900.00 $68.00 $61,200.00

22 BITUMINOUS TACK COAT GAL 500.00 $3.25 $1,625.00

23 BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT INCL. AGGREGATE 
BASE

SQ YD 140.00 $27.00 $3,780.00

24 CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT INCL. AGGREGATE BASE SQ FT 0.00 $8.00 $0.00
EROSION CONTROL & TURF RESTORATION

25 TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) CY 200.00 $15.00 $3,000.00

26 SEEDING MNDOT TYPE 260 INCL. FERTILIZER & HYDRO 
MULCH

SQ YD 2,200.00 $0.90 $1,980.00

27 SEEDING MNDOT TYPE 280 INCL. FERTILIZER & HYDRO 
MULCH

SQ YD 2,200.00 $0.90 $1,980.00

28 TEMPORARY SEEDING AC 2.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00

29 6" WOOD FIBER BIOROLL LIN FT 1,000.00 $4.00 $4,000.00

30 SILT FENCE - MACHINE SLICED LIN FT 1,000.00 $3.00 $3,000.00

31 ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EACH 2.00 $250.00 $500.00

STORM SEWER

32 4"  PERFORATED DRAIN TILE W/SOCK LIN FT 200.00 $6.00 $1,200.00

33 4" PRECAST CONCRETE HEADWALL APRON EACH 12.00 $325.00 $3,900.00

34 15" CMP CULVERT LIN FT 120.00 $40.00 $4,800.00

35 15" CMP APRON EACH 8.00 $500.00 $4,000.00

SUBTOTAL $445,540.00

SOIL BORINGS $500.00

CONTINGENCY $44,600.00

ENGINEERING, LEGAL, FISCAL, ADMINISTRATIVE $80,200.00

TOTAL $570,840.00

P:\PT\R\ROCKV\134761\2-proj-mgmt\25-cost-est\[estimate bidding.xlsx]Sauk River Road

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST - AHLES ROAD

5 9/16/2016



2017 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 9/16/2016
ROCKVILLE, MN
SEH NO. ROCKV 134761

ITEM 
NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION

UNIT OF 
MEASUREMENT

APPROXIMATE 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE COST

GENERAL

1 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 1.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 1.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

3 TEMPORARY MAILBOX SYSTEM LUMP SUM 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

4 SAWCUT BIT PAVEMENT AND CONCRETE LIN FT 625.00 $3.50 $2,187.50

5 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL MAILBOXES LUMP SUM 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

6 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL BLUE 911 ADDRESS SIGNS LUMP SUM 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

7 REMOVE AND REPLACE STREET SIGN EACH 1.00 $400.00 $400.00

8 REMOVE AND REPLACE REGULATORY SIGN EACH 6.00 $200.00 $1,200.00

9 REMOVE CONCRETE SQ FT 400.00 $1.00 $400.00

10 RECLAIM BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ YD 4,600.00 $2.25 $10,350.00

STREETS

11 COMMON EXCAVATION (PQ) CY 5,400.00 $8.00 $43,200.00

12 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE V SQ YD 3,500.00 $2.00 $7,000.00

13 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (CV) CY 1,800.00 $10.00 $18,000.00

14 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (LV) CY 90.00 $8.00 $720.00

15 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION CY 90.00 $10.00 $900.00

16 CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE (PQ) (CV) CY 1,100.00 $20.00 $22,000.00

17 CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE, DRIVEWAYS (LV) CY 100.00 $20.00 $2,000.00

18 AGGREGATE SHOULDERING LIN FT 3,700.00 $2.00 $7,400.00

19 CLASS 2 GRANITE, DRIVEWAY (LV) CY 40.00 $30.00 $1,200.00

20 WEARING COURSE - BOTTOM LIFT TON 600.00 $65.00 $39,000.00

21 WEARING COURSE - TOP LIFT TON 500.00 $68.00 $34,000.00

22 BITUMINOUS TACK COAT GAL 300.00 $3.25 $975.00

23 BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT INCL. AGGREGATE 
BASE

SQ YD 900.00 $27.00 $24,300.00

24 CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT INCL. AGGREGATE BASE SQ FT 400.00 $8.00 $3,200.00

EROSION CONTROL & TURF RESTORATION

25 TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) CY 100.00 $15.00 $1,500.00

26 SEEDING MNDOT TYPE 260 INCL. FERTILIZER & HYDRO 
MULCH

SQ YD 1,100.00 $0.90 $990.00

27 SEEDING MNDOT TYPE 280 INCL. FERTILIZER & HYDRO 
MULCH

SQ YD 1,100.00 $0.90 $990.00

28 TEMPORARY SEEDING AC 2.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00

29 6" WOOD FIBER BIOROLL LIN FT 1,000.00 $4.00 $4,000.00

30 SILT FENCE - MACHINE SLICED LIN FT 500.00 $3.00 $1,500.00

31 ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EACH 2.00 $250.00 $500.00

STORM SEWER

32 4"  PERFORATED DRAIN TILE W/SOCK LIN FT 150.00 $6.00 $900.00

33 4" PRECAST CONCRETE HEADWALL APRON EACH 10.00 $325.00 $3,250.00

34 15" CMP CULVERT LIN FT 120.00 $40.00 $4,800.00

35 15" CMP APRON EACH 8.00 $500.00 $4,000.00

SUBTOTAL $260,862.50

SOIL BORINGS $500.00

CONTINGENCY $26,100.00

ENGINEERING, LEGAL, FISCAL, ADMINISTRATIVE $47,000.00

TOTAL $334,462.50

P:\PT\R\ROCKV\134761\2-proj-mgmt\25-cost-est\[estimate bidding.xlsx]Sauk River Road

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST - GRAND LAKE ROAD

6 9/16/2016



2017 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 9/16/2016
ROCKVILLE, MN
SEH NO. ROCKV 134761

ITEM 
NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION

UNIT OF 
MEASUREMENT

APPROXIMATE 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE COST

GENERAL

1 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 1.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00

2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 1.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

3 TEMPORARY MAILBOX SYSTEM LUMP SUM 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

4 SAWCUT BIT PAVEMENT AND CONCRETE LIN FT 625.00 $3.50 $2,187.50

5 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL MAILBOXES LUMP SUM 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

6 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL BLUE 911 ADDRESS SIGNS LUMP SUM 1.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

7 REMOVE AND REPLACE STREET SIGN EACH 5.00 $400.00 $2,000.00

8 REMOVE AND REPLACE REGULATORY SIGN EACH 8.00 $200.00 $1,600.00

9 REMOVE CONCRETE SQ FT 400.00 $1.00 $400.00

10 RECLAIM BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ YD 6,100.00 $2.25 $13,725.00

STREETS

11 COMMON EXCAVATION (PQ) CY 6,800.00 $8.00 $54,400.00

12 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE V SQ YD 4,500.00 $2.00 $9,000.00

13 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (CV) CY 2,300.00 $10.00 $23,000.00

14 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (LV) CY 250.00 $8.00 $2,000.00

15 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION CY 250.00 $10.00 $2,500.00

16 CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE (PQ) (CV) CY 1,500.00 $20.00 $30,000.00

17 CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE, DRIVEWAYS (LV) CY 100.00 $20.00 $2,000.00

18 AGGREGATE SHOULDERING LIN FT 3,400.00 $2.00 $6,800.00

19 CLASS 2 GRANITE, DRIVEWAY (LV) CY 40.00 $30.00 $1,200.00

20 WEARING COURSE - BOTTOM LIFT TON 800.00 $65.00 $52,000.00

21 WEARING COURSE - TOP LIFT TON 600.00 $68.00 $40,800.00

22 BITUMINOUS TACK COAT GAL 400.00 $3.25 $1,300.00

23 BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT INCL. AGGREGATE 
BASE

SQ YD 305.56 $27.00 $8,250.00

24 CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT INCL. AGGREGATE BASE SQ FT 400.00 $8.00 $3,200.00

EROSION CONTROL & TURF RESTORATION

25 TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) CY 100.00 $15.00 $1,500.00

26 SEEDING MNDOT TYPE 260 INCL. FERTILIZER & HYDRO 
MULCH

SQ YD 1,000.00 $0.90 $900.00

27 SEEDING MNDOT TYPE 280 INCL. FERTILIZER & HYDRO 
MULCH

SQ YD 1,000.00 $0.90 $900.00

28 TEMPORARY SEEDING AC 2.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00

29 6" WOOD FIBER BIOROLL LIN FT 1,000.00 $4.00 $4,000.00

30 SILT FENCE - MACHINE SLICED LIN FT 500.00 $3.00 $1,500.00

31 ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EACH 2.00 $250.00 $500.00

STORM SEWER

32 4"  PERFORATED DRAIN TILE W/SOCK LIN FT 150.00 $6.00 $900.00

33 4" PRECAST CONCRETE HEADWALL APRON EACH 10.00 $325.00 $3,250.00

34 15" CMP CULVERT LIN FT 120.00 $40.00 $4,800.00

35 15" CMP APRON EACH 8.00 $500.00 $4,000.00

WATER MAIN

36 REMOVE EXISTING WATER MAIN LIN FT 1,180.00 $2.00 $2,360.00

37 SALVAGE EXISTING HYDRANT EACH 3.00 $500.00 $1,500.00

38 REMOVE GATE VALVE EACH 6.00 $200.00 $1,200.00

39 HYDRANT EACH 3.00 $4,000.00 $12,000.00

40 8" WATER MAIN LIN FT 1,180.00 $32.00 $37,760.00

41 8" GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 5.00 $1,500.00 $7,500.00

42 6" GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 3.00 $1,000.00 $3,000.00

43 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER SYSTEM EACH 4.00 $1,000.00 $4,000.00

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST - CHESTNUT STREET

7



2017 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 9/16/2016
ROCKVILLE, MN
SEH NO. ROCKV 134761

ITEM 
NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION

UNIT OF 
MEASUREMENT

APPROXIMATE 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE COST

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST - CHESTNUT STREET

44 FITTINGS POUND 600.00 $8.00 $4,800.00

TRAIL (ASPHALT)

43 REMOVE TRAIL PAVEMENT SQ YD 770.00 $2.00 $1,540.00

44 2" BITUMINOUS TRAIL PAVEMENT (8' WIDE) SQ YD 1,040.00 $20.00 $20,800.00

45 4" GRAVEL BASE (P) (CV) CU YD 115.00 $20.00 $2,300.00

46 TRAIL GRADING LUMP SUM 1.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

47 PEDESTRIAN RAMP EACH 4.00 $1,500.00 $6,000.00

SUBTOTAL $448,372.50

SOIL BORINGS $500.00

CONTINGENCY $44,800.00

ENGINEERING, LEGAL, FISCAL, ADMINISTRATIVE $112,100.00

TOTAL $605,772.50

P:\PT\R\ROCKV\134761\2-proj-mgmt\25-cost-est\[estimate bidding.xlsx]Sauk River Road

8



 

 

Appendix B 
Preliminary Assessment Worksheet 

 

 



PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT WORKSHEET

2017 STREET IMPROVEMENTS

SEH NO. ROCKV 134761

ParcelId OwnerAddress1 OwnerAddress2 OwnerAddress3 Total Frontage Assessible Frontage

CHESTNUT STREET SOUTH

76.41632.0100 NICOLYN L RAJALA  400 CAROLINE LN PO BOX 372  ROCKVILLE MN 56369-0372 247.50 247.50

76.41632.0400 CITY OF ROCKVILLE  PO BOX 93  ROCKVILLE MN 56369-0093 1,165.00 1,165.00

76.41631.0050 BENJAMIN TAYLOR  351 CHESTNUT ST S  ROCKVILLE MN 56369 174.43 145.00

76.41632.0300 SUZANNE M NIETERS  PO BOX 87  ROCKVILLE MN 56369 221.58 221.58

76.41631.0600 INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT #750  534 5TH AVE N  COLD SPRING MN 56320-1498 517.75 517.75

76.41628.0605 INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT #750  534 5TH AVE N  COLD SPRING MN 56320-1498 969.00 969.00

76.41627.0200 JOYCE C HANSEN TRUST  520 1ST ST NE APT 2111  SARTELL MN 56377-1242 132.00 132.00

3,397.83

GRAND LAKE ROAD

76.41649.0100 VIRGIL DEBBAN  59 ROSLYN RD  NEW ULM MN 56073 100.17 100.17

76.41649.0600 EDWIN & BRENDA MOLITOR  11290 GRAND LAKE RD  COLD SPRING MN 56320-9526 100.00 100.00

76.41650.0010 BRADLEY BACON  11134 GRAND LAKE RD  COLD SPRING MN 56320 100.00 100.00

76.41649.0300 PREUSSER PROPERTIES LLC  2380 POLK CITY DR NW  ANKENY IA 50023 137.00 137.00

76.41653.0700 JAMES PURLEE  1694 KNOX RD 100 E  GALESBURG IL 61401 93.50 93.50

76.41653.0800 EARL ANDERSON  11362 GRAND LAKE RD  COLD SPRING MN 56320 92.00 92.00

76.41649.0700 GREGORY F & DEBORAH M HESS  11212 GRAND LAKE RD  COLD SPRING MN 56320 100.00 100.00

76.41649.0800 MICHAEL ROTH  11190 GRAND LAKE RD  COLD SPRING MN 56320 100.00 100.00

76.41657.0200 JAMES & CAROL RUEGEMER  11308 GRAND LAKE RD  COLD SPRING MN 56320-9527 100.00 100.00

76.41649.0500 MARVIN MOLITOR  11232 GRAND LAKE RD  COLD SPRING MN 56320-9526 100.00 100.00

76.41649.0900 MICHAEL SKINNER  11168 GRAND LAKE RD  COLD SPRING MN 56320 156.00 156.00

76.41649.0200 LANCE R & JENNIFER M SUNDER  2217 26TH ST S  ST CLOUD MN 56301 107.00 107.00

76.41653.0500 SUELLEN PURLEE  1694 KNOX RD 100 E  GALESBURG IL 61401 100.00 100.00

76.41653.0100 STATE OF MN  500 LAFAYETTE RD  ST PAUL MN 55146-0001 315.00 315.00

76.41653.0200 JOHN SELL  PO BOX 577  CRYSTAL BAY NV 89402 124.00 124.00

76.41652.0900 DEBRA SHERWOOD  12 HICKORY ST  ROYALTON MN 56373 117.00 117.00

76.42070.0015 HAROLD A & EVELYN T MOLITOR TRUST  11092 GRAND LAKE RD  COLD SPRING MN 56320 211.00 211.00

2,152.67

AHLES

76.41710.0001 RALPH E & CATHERINE D HOEFER  9352 AHLES RD  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9808 510.91 510.91

76.41850.0004 STEPHEN R & PORTIA D HUNSTIGER  4312 20TH ST N  ST CLOUD MN 56303 310.94 310.94

76.41626.0900 ROGER E & RENEE WITTENBERG  9311 AHLES RD  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9730 957.00 957.00

76.41625.0800 CHARLES E & ERIC P HUNSTIGER  9622 AHLES RD  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9730 1,045.00 1,045.00

76.41626.0800 LAWRENCE & JUDITH LITTERST  9330 AHLES RD  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9730 297.00 297.00

76.41626.0010 DENNIS HARREN  9545 AHLES RD  ST CLOUD MN 56301 157.00 157.00

76.41710.0002 WAYNE G & CYNTHIA C PHILIPPI  9508 AHLES RD  ST CLOUD MN 56303-9730 541.06 541.06

76.41627.0014 KEVIN H & REBECCA L KISSNER  1706 28TH ST S  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9067 146.00 146.00

76.41625.0100 MICHAEL & JOAN SCHLANGEN  9175 AHLES RD  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9729 2011 Assessed

76.41626.0020 EDMUND J HUNSTIGER  23000 93RD AVE  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9726 306.50 200.00

76.41627.0012 KEITH LEGATT  9543 AHLES RD  SAINT CLOUD MN 56301-9730 555.00 200.00

76.41625.0200 MICHAEL C TOENJES REV TRUST  8840 AHLES RD  SAINT CLOUD MN 56301 347.00 347.00

76.41625.0401 DANIEL WELLE  9155 AHLES RD  SAINT CLOUD MN 56301 2011 Assessed

76.42330.0000 CHRIS M & HEATHER M GOHMANN  8898 AHLES RD  ST CLOUD MN 56301 400.19 400.19

76.41720.0500 BRUCE C & CHERYL M WELLE  9175 AHLES RD  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9729 2011 Assessed

76.41625.0500 RICHARD & BERNADETTE REGNIER  9242 AHLES RD  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9729 2011 Assessed

76.41625.0400 HUNSTIGER & ASSOCIATES  23000 93RD AVE  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9726 747.19 200.00

76.41850.0000 STEPHEN R & PORTIA D HUNSTIGER  4312 20TH ST N  ST CLOUD MN 56303 343.46 343.46

76.41850.0002 STEPHEN R & PORTIA D HUNSTIGER  4312 20TH ST N  ST CLOUD MN 56303 241.63 241.63

5,897.19

LAKE ROAD

76.41616.0600 ROGER & DARLENE KLEIN TRUST  24763 LAKE RD  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9713 2,759.00 400.00

76.41617.0500 JOHN C & MARGARET R BERRY  24902 LAKE RD  SAINT CLOUD MN 56301 565.00 565.00

76.41720.0200 JAY M & JENNIFER A SCHNEIDER  24257 LAKE RD  ST CLOUD MN 56301 656.27 656.27

76.41617.0300 TODD & MARY PFANNENSTEIN  24222 LAKE RD  ST CLOUD MN 56301 915.00 915.00

76.41617.0100 MARK L GROSS  9554 COUNTY ROAD 47  ST CLOUD MN 56301 743.00 200.00

76.41951.0000 CHARLES A DRIVER  25217 LAKE RD  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9714 696.69 696.69

76.41604.0400 ROGER & DARLENE KLEIN TRUST  24763 LAKE RD  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9713 322.00 200.00

76.42142.0008 BRIAN STRADTMAN  856 18TH AVE N  ST CLOUD MN 56303 735.00 515.00

76.41617.0200 BRENT A & MICHELLE R LINDSTROM  24145 LAKE RD  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9713 1,017.22 1,017.22

76.41616.0900 TIMOTHY R MASSMANN  9882 COUNTY ROAD 47  ST CLOUD MN 56301 1,298.00 200.00

5,365.18

88TH / 245TH

76.42223.0000 ADAM BRIX  8182 245TH ST  SAINT CLOUD MN 56301 341.21 341.21

76.41619.0600 ALAN & BARBARA STANG  24521 COUNTY ROAD 137  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9707 417.42 417.42

76.41617.0800 DAVID G & LINDA A PELZER  8646 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9704 963.00 200.00

76.41620.0300 DAVID J & KATHLEEN L LINTGEN  8038 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9704 341.21 341.21

76.41618.0010 DONALD & LEANNE RIELAND  8590 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9704 310.00 310.00

76.42241.0000 DONALD J JR & MARJEAN M GALLES  7455 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301 200.00 200.00

76.41618.0802 ELDRED A & LORRAINE KRAEMER  15864 RIVER BEND LN  COLD SPRING MN 56320 430.00 430.00

76.41617.0900 ERVIN C & DEBORAH S RIELAND  24297 88TH AVE  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9725 492.00 200.00

76.41620.0200 FREDRICK H & ELAINE STENMAN  8300 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9704 341.21 34.21

76.42130.0000 GARY L & LINDA M TRAUT  8533 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9704 416.00 416.00

76.41620.0500 GARY M & CYNTHIA A ZWILLING  7902 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9704 800.00 800.00

76.41622.0000 GREGORY V & TAMI SEELEN  7715 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9704 300.00 300.00

76.41621.0010 GREGORY V SEELEN  7715 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9704 375.00 375.00

76.41620.0900 JEROME E & JUDITH A MILLER  7583 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9704 1,268.00 200.00

76.41618.0900 JOSEPH & TRICIA MASSMANN  8363 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9704 416.00 418.00

76.41619.0500 LAWRENCE VOIGT  7414 245TH ST  SAINT CLOUD MN 56303 417.42 417.42

76.41620.0100 LAWRENCE ZIRBES  PO BOX 516  RICHMOND MN 56368 341.21 341.21

76.41700.0002 MARK & PAMELA B THEIS  7584 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9704 475.80 475.80



PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT WORKSHEET

2017 STREET IMPROVEMENTS

SEH NO. ROCKV 134761

ParcelId OwnerAddress1 OwnerAddress2 OwnerAddress3 Total Frontage Assessible Frontage

76.41720.0300 MARK R & DANA M LAUDENBACH  7788 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301 154.00 154.00

76.41619.0700 MARY A NEIDERMEIER  7482 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9704 417.42 417.42

76.41617.0700 RANDY & VICKI GOHMAN  24459 88TH AVE  ST CLOUD MN 56301 772.00 200.00

76.42223.0001 RICHARD DOLL  511 60TH AVE NE  WILLMAR MN 56201 341.21 341.21

76.41620.0010 RICHARD J & DEBORAH JOSEPHSON  7964 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9804 75.00 75.00

76.41620.0400 RICHARD J & DEBORAH JOSEPHSON  7964 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9804 157.00 157.00

76.41700.0001 RICHARD WIENEKE  7628 245TH ST  SAINT CLOUD MN 56301 339.66 339.66

76.41700.0010 SHANNON SCHRAUT  7714 245TH ST  SAINT CLOUD MN 56301 430.87 431.00

76.41618.0300 THOMAS & JOSEPH MOLITOR PRTNS  8554 COUNTY ROAD 47  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9776 1,296.00 1,296.00

76.41619.0900 THOMAS & JOSEPH MOLITOR PRTNS  8554 COUNTY ROAD 47  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9776 1,365.00 1,365.00

76.41619.0800 THOMAS & JOSEPH MOLITOR PRTNS  8554 COUNTY ROAD 47  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9776 1,365.00 1,365.00

76.41618.0301 THOMAS & JOSEPH MOLITOR PRTNS  8554 COUNTY ROAD 47  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9776 19.57 19.57

76.41618.0400 THOMAS & JOSEPH MOLITOR PRTNS  8554 COUNTY ROAD 47  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9776 1,345.00 400.00

76.41618.0500 THOMAS & MARY KAY MOLITOR  8585 245TH ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301-9704 2,481.00 200.00

76.41621.0200 WILLIAM ZINS  7345 245TH ST  SAINT CLOUD MN 56301 726.00 726.00

13,704.34

SAUK RIVER ROAD

76.41614.0950 COUNTY OF STEARNS  705 COURTHOUSE SQ  ST CLOUD MN 56303-4773 2,604.00 2,604.00

2,604.00

83RD, 263RD, 82ND

76.41720.0449 CITY OF ROCKVILLE  209 BROADWAY ST E  ROCKVILLE MN 56369 73.45 73.45

76.41600.0602 TORBORG FAMILY REV TRUST  8246 263RD ST  ST CLOUD MN 56301 150.00 150.00

76.41720.0445 ARCON DEVELOPMENT INC  350 HIGHWAY 7 125  EXCELSIOR MN 55331-3080 2,433.00 2,433.00

2,656.45



This Page Left Blank Intentionally 



 

 

 



 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2016-35 

 

Adoption of the 2017 Preliminary Tax Levy 

 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statutes require that all local units of government must formally 

adopt a preliminary tax levy for the proceeding fiscal year before or on September 30, 2016; 

and 

  

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council and City staff have done preliminary analysis of the 

demands for goods, services and other debt obligations to be provided for the City in 2017; and 

 

WHEREAS; The City Council at their September 21, 2016 meeting came to a consensus that 

the preliminary general fund levy should be $____________. 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council has determined that the 2016 proposed tax levy 

shall be set at $__________ and directs the City Administrator to notify the Stearns County 

Auditor of this preliminary levy amount. 

 

FURTHERMORE; The City Council sets the date of December 21, 2016, 6:00 p.m. for Public 

Hearing (TNT Hearing) on Payable 2017 Proposed Budget and Tax Levy; 

 

FURTHERMORE; The City Council directs City staff to continue to develop and refine the 

draft 2017 municipal budget to account as accurately as possible for the anticipated cost of 

providing goods and services to the residents of Rockville in the 2017 fiscal year. 

 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 21st day of September, 2016 

 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 
           Jeff Hagen, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     _____________________________________ 
                              Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 




























	Council Packet 092116 1 of 2
	1) Council Agenda 09.21.16
	2) a 156 Broadway St E Water Service Repair
	6) 08.17.16 City Council Meeting Minutes
	7) Bills Paid 09.21.16
	7) Bills Paid By Dept 09.21.16
	8) a August September Journal Entries 09.21.16
	8) b 08-10-16  Veteran's Monument Committee Meeting
	8) b 08-17-16  Veteran's Monument Committee Meeting
	8) b 08-24-16  Veteran's Monument Committee Meeting
	8) b 08-30-16  Veteran's Monument Committee Meeting
	8) c Lawfulll Gambling Permit 09.21.16
	8) c Resolution 2016-34 Lawful Gambling Exempt Permit LG220 Mary of Immaculate Conception Church  on Sunday November 20, 2016
	8) d Resolution 2016-36  Acceptance of August.September 2016 Donation
	9) a Sheriffs August Report
	9) b Feasibility Report - 091516
	Figure 1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Typical Section CV


	Figure 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Typical Section CV (2)



	9) c 1 Resolution 2016-35 Adoption of the 2017 Preliminary Tax Levy

	Council Packet 092116 2 of 2
	9) c 3 Skate Shed 2
	9) c 4 Mill Street Water Main Repairs
	10) a 1 Fire Hall Generator


